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Bloomfield Board of Education
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155 Broad Street

Bloomfield, NJ 07003
(973) 680-8501
FAX (973) 680-0263

Michael Derderian

SCHOOL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
BOARD SECRETARY

November 2010

Honorabie President and

Members of the Board of Education
Bloomfield Board of Education

155 Broad Street

Bloomfield, N} 07003

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Bloomfield School District (District) for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is
accurate in all material respects and reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position
and results of operations of various funds and account groups of the district. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general-purpose
financial statement and schedules, as well as the auditors report thereon, The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 “Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the state Treasury Circular ietter 04-04 OMB
“Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments.” Information
related to this single audit including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and compliance
with appiicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations are included in the singie audit
section of this report.



1 REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Bloomfield School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB
as established by GASB Statement No. 14 and GASB 34. All funds and account groups of the District are
included 1n this report. The Bloomfield Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s
reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate {o grade levels K through 12. These
mciude regular, vocational and special education for handicapped youngsters. The District also offers a
limited pre-school program. The District compieted the 2009 - 2010 year with an enrollment of 5,934
students, which is four more students than the previous year’s enrollment. The following graph, details the
changes in student enrollment of the District over the last thirteen years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change
1997-1998 5522 +4.39%
1998-1999 5657 +2.44%
1999-2000 5783 +2.23%
2000-2001 5937 +2.66%
2001-2002 5949 +0.20%
2002-2003 5976 +0.45%
2003-2004 6106 +2.17%
2004-2005 6103 -0.01%
2005-2006 6029 -1.20%
2006-2007 5962 -1.11%
2007-2008 5836 -2.02%
2008-2009 5930 +1.02%
2009-2010 5934 +0.06%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK.:

The Township of Bloomfield continues to explore various opportunities to rejuvenate the Bloomfield
“shopping center” of town. The Bloomfield “renewal” project has been centered on the construction of the
New Jersey Transit Terminal at the Grove Street/Franklin Avenue junction. This development, it is hoped,
will rekindle interest in the residential real estate as well as local small businesses. With the renewal of the
center of town and the rejuvenation of the “south end” of town it is anticipated there will be areverse in the
trend of reduced ratables. The Bloomfield Board of Education has completed a 58 million dollar
construction project at the High School. All elementary schools and the middie school realize some degree
of facility expansion, Currently, the Bloomfield Board of Education is utilizing the School Development
Authority’s 35% reimbursement of capital expenses to address facility concerns.



3) MAJOR INITIATIVES:

In 2009-2010, the Superintendent, Board of Education, and district administrators collaborated to identify a
list of district goals for the year. One critical initiative was the implementation of a Full Day Kindergarten
Program for all eight elementary schools (FDK). The district conducted initial research as a foundation for
planning the implementation of FDK and district administrators chaired various committees charged with
examining aspects of the initiative, including:

Calculation of fiscal impact to the current budge; impact on successive years;
Identification of classroom space; facilities issues;

Determination of staffing needs;

Revisions to existing curriculums;

$ & & @

4) - INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to aliow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management,

As arecipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and reguiations
related to these programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to defermine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the District has complied with the applicabie laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objectives of
these budgetary controls are to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual

appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality, annual appropriated budgets as adopted for

the general fund, the special revenue fund and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved

for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital project fund. The final budget amount as
amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at a year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriation of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservation of fund
balance at June 30, 2010,



6) ACCOUNT SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principals, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Boards (GASB). The accounting system of the district is organized
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the
Financial Statement”, Note 1.

7) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END:

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report,
the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound fiscal management. The following schedule
presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund revenues for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2010 the amount and percent of increases in relation to prior year revenues.

CHANGES IN SOURCES OF REVENUE
(Comparison between fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009)

Percent of Increase Percent of
Revenue Amount Total (Decrease) Change
Local Sources $60,811,064 65.27% $2,271,806 3.88%
State Sources 24,632,971 26.44% (309,140) -1.24%
Federal Sources 7,719,420 8.29% 4,880,204 171.89%
Total $93.163,454 100.00% $.6842 860

The increase in Local Sources is primarily attributed to an increase in the local tax levy.
The decrease of $309,140 in state sources is attributed to a decrease in the level of state support.

Federal sources reflect an increase of $4,880,204 due to funding through the American Resource Recovery
Act. Federal sources of revenue are variable from one year to the next due to the changing nature of
various federal programs.

CHANGES IN EXPENDITURES
(Comparison between fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009)

Percent of Increase Percent of

Expenditures Amount Total (Decrease) Change
Current Expense

Instruction $33,333,206 36.79% $1,099,112 3.41%

Undistributed 48,167,895 53.16% 2,733,255 6.02%
Capital Outlay 114,442 0.13% (180,848) -61.24%
Special Schools 140,207 0.15% 38,793 38.25%
Special Revenue 5,157,311 5.69% 2,082,091 67.71%
Debt Service

Principal 2,030,000 2.24% 140,000 7.41%

Interest 1,672.38% 1.85% (226.226) -11.92%

Total $90.615.450 100.00% $5.686.177



The increase of $1,099,112 in the instruction area funded under Current Expense reflects cost increases due
to increase in special education and basic skills and bilingual education. The increase of $2,733,255 in
undistributed Current Expense reflects an increase largely attributable to the increase in on-behalf TPAF
Pension Aid, health benefits and other retirement expenses. The major portion of the Current Expense
expenditures continues to be utilized for instruction purposes.

8) DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

At June 30, 2010 the District’s outstanding debt, including interest, totaled $56,214,797. The voters of
Bloomfield approved a bond referendum on November 24, 1998 in the amount of $13,733,000 to renovate
and add to various schools throughout the district. The proceeds from the sale of these authorized bonds
were also placed in the District’s capital projects fund to be used for the designated purposes. Additionaily,
the voters approved a $58,065,709 bond for renovations and additions to the High School on March 12,
2002. The amount financed locally was $39,945,761 and the NJSDA financed $18,119,318.

9) CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in “Notes fo the
Financial Statements™, Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Government
Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect government units from
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured
in accordance with the Act.

1)  RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents and fidelity
bonds, Workers’ compensation insurance coverage is provided, in conjunction with a group of other
school districts, through a joint insurance fund.

11)  OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes reguire an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of McEnerney, Brady, & Co. was appointed by the
Board of Education for this purpose. In addition to meeting the requirements et forth in state statutes, the
audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1966 and the
related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the
generai-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules are
included in the financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit
are included in the singie audit section of this report.

12) ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Bloomfield Board of Education for their
concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby,
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
our financial and accounting staff.



services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectively submitted,

Michael Derderian
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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McENERNEY. BRADY & COMPANY. LLC

Certified Public Accountants * A Limited Liability Company

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Membaers
of the Board of Education

Bicomfield Township School Disirict

County of Essex

Bioomfield, New Jersey 07003

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activiiies, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bioomfield Township
Scheol District, in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 34,
2010 which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the {abie of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bioomfield Township School District's
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit,

The financial statements of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2009 were audited by other
auditors whose report dated October 30, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; and the standards applicable to financial audits confained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrofler Generai of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards reguire that we:
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit aiso includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as weli as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, sach major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bloomfieid Township Board of Education, in the County
of Esseyx, State of New Jersey. as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principies
generally accepted in the United States of America.

New Jersey Office * 293 Fisenhower Parloway, Suite 270 * Livingston, NI * Tel (9731 535-2880 * Fax (973) 333-5893

-12-



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have aiso issued our report dated November 5,
2010 on our consideration of the Bioomfizld Township Board of Education’s internal conirol over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of {aws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is fo describe the scope of our festing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compiiance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Audifing Standards and sheuld be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 15 through
19 are not a required pari of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information reguired by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have appiied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financiat statements that collectively
comprise the Bloomfieid Township Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The accompanying
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individuat fund
financial statements, long-term dabt schedules, and statistical information are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and
individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory secticn
and statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them,

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of Stafes, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations; and New Jersay
OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and Stafe Aid
respectively, and are not a rsquired part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the.auditing procedures appiied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation fo the basic financial statements taken as a
whoie.

// M/Wu ﬁ%fuﬂfié’*’({”

McEnerney, Brady &/@ompany,ifLC

CaOﬁed /E_ublic/)?ntants
)//4{?1/”’ el A gt

Lauria, RMA, PSA
A icensed Public School Accountant #208700

Livingston, New Jersey
November 5, 2010

-13-
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Bloomfield Board of Education
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
155 Broad Street

Bloomfield, NJ 07603

(973) 680-8501
FAX (973) 680-0263

Michael Berderian

SCHOOL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
BOARD SECRETARY

November 2010

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Bloomfield Board of Education

155 Broad Street

Bloomfield, NJ 07003

Dear Board Members:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial] Statements

The following analysis of Bloomfield Board of Education’s financial performance provides a summary of
the district’s financial integrity. The intent of the analysis is to provide an interpretation of the financial
statements. As you know, school districts operate as a non-profit organization. Yet, GASB 34 is
instrumental in providing outside entities the opportunity to measure for profit operations. Hence, financial
information that is analyzed utilizing GASB 34 for non-profit entities is, in my opinion, irrelevant and mis-
Jeading. School districts are required to account for asset depreciation even though the need to match
revenues with purchased assets are not necessary since all similar purchases are budgeted for in capital
outlay and expensed in the operating vear.

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

The statement of Net Assets provides a summary of assets, items costing more than $2,000 each, and their
accumulated depreciation. Accumulated Depreciation is the yearly costing of an asset’s useful life. Accrual
accounting is utilized as prescribed by GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principals).

Fund Financial Statements

School Districts utilize two categories for reporting assets. The first category identified as Governmental
Funds, records the most activity. Governmental Funds reflects activity within the foliowing sub-groups:

1K



Bloomfield Board of Education

General Fund (Fund 10)

Fund 11 Distributed and Undistributed Instructional Accounts — Asset Producing
Fund 12 Capital Outlay — Asset Producing
Fund 13 Special Schools — Non Asset Producing

Special Revenue (Fund 20)
Fund 20 Grants and Entitlements — Asset Producing

Capital Projects (Fund 30)
Fund 30 Capital Projects/Construction in progress — Asset Producing

Debt Service (Fund 40)
Fund 40 Debt Service payments for Bonds and Interest — Non Asset Producing

The second category identified as Business Type Activities, records assets purchased for the following sub-
group:

Enterprise (Fund 60}
Fund 60 Enterprise/Food Service — Asset Producing

Governmental Funds and Business Type Funds

Table 1

Net Assets
Assets 2016
Current and Other Assets $ 9,420,195
Capital Assets 86.520.976
Total Assets $95.941,171
Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities ‘ 60,801,872
Other Liabilities 3,120.256
Total Liabilities $63.922.128
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt 47,330,976
Restricted 8,260,137
Unrestricted (23.572.069)

Total Net Assets $32,019.044

~1ThR-



Bloomfield Board of Education

Noncurrent Liabilities

Bonds Payable $39,190,000
Capital Leases 226,887
Compensated Absences Payable 21,384,985

Total Noncurrent Liabilities $60.801.872

Noncurrent liabilities reflect a decrease due to bond pay-down and retirements to comply with GASB 34
and sick leave entitlements reflected as payable versus upon retirement. Additionally, bonds payable reflect
the book value of repayment.

Capital leases inciude payments for leasing thirty-four copiers and ten buses.

Tabile 2

Change in Net Assets

_ Business
Governmental Type
Activities Activities
Revenues
Local Taxes $56,980,309 $
Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3,459,024
Tuition 212,553
State and Federal Aid 23,403,931 1,045,876
Bonds Authorized not issued 2,914,160
Other 252,599 609.525
Total Revenues 87,222 576 1,955,401
Expenditures
Charter School 106,956
Tuition 3,625,820
Student Support Services §,327.625 1,431,529
Administration 10,027,938
Maintenance and Operations 7,346,089
Transportation 4,779,445
Benefits 133,655
Instruction 41,314,935
Special Schools 44,989
Costs of Sales 920,474
Transfer to Cover Food Deficit 525,576 (525,576)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,697,404
Unallocated Depreciation 1.967.354 1.224
Total Expenses 80.764.131 1.961.306
Increase (Decrease) Net Assets 36,458 445 § (5.905)
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Bioomfield Board of Education

Governmental Activities

Local tax levy is roughiy 65.3% of the district’s source of revenue. Receiving students from other districts
for the Forest Glen Alternative High School and the Middie School Vest Program generates tuition
revenue. Budgeted revenues were off slightly due to less than expected use of facility rental income.

Expenditures for out-of-district placement of classified students equal about 4.5% of the operating budget.

Instructional expenses equal 51.1% of the operating budget. Instructional expenses include teachers
salaries, supplies, and textbooks.

Student Support Services include health, social work, child study team and guidance support.

Maintenance & Operations are expenses mandated by the State Department of Education to maintain all
building systems. Costs for the maintenance and custodial departments are also included here.

Bloomfield Board of Education

Transportation costs include Middle School, High School, Athletic, Special Education and Class Trips.

Business Support is expenditures associated with the business and financial aspect of the district.
Expenditures include payroll, transportation, accounting, accounts payable, benefits processing, technology
and personne! departments.

Special Schools include; Summer School and Summer Band Camp.

Business Activities

Over the past two years, costs associated with operations have decreased significantly through the efforts of
aggressive bidding, efficient and well-defined scope of responsibilities for the business departments, and

controlling variable costs like overtime.

Material Account Adjustments for the 2009-2010 School Year

Increase/
{Decrease)
Cost Center % Change Explanation
11-000-100 19.3% Special Education Tuition
11-000-223 19.8% In-service/PD
11-000-266 (5.7%) Contracted Srv — Security

11-000-310 35.4% Deficit Food Service Staff

i -



Bloomfield Board of Education
Future Outlook

The future fiscal ountlook for the Bloomfield Board of Education is neutral. The school district is
insufficiently funded, by the State’s own calculation, to meet the educational and capital requirements.

The primary concern on a global issue is the Bloomfield Township’s inability to increase the tax base.
Student enrolliment has remained flat for the past five years. Coincidently, the town’s tax base has also
remained relatively flat. Furthermore, since the town is at full build out (which means there is no space
available for further development which would increase the ratable base), the likelihood of significant
tax increases on the average homeowner over the next five years is very likely. Additionally, the cost of
two major bond issues, $13.7M in 1998 and §58.6M in 2002, will cost the district at least $4M per year
for debt service alone.

In closing, the Administration is determined to address the educational needs of the students while
delivering a responsible budget to the taxpayers.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Derderian
Schoo! Business Administrato
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

A1
Governmental Business-Type

ASSETS Activities Activities Total
Cash and Cash Equivaients $ 2,311,9852.08 $ 99,579.51 $ 2,411,531.57
State Aid Receivable 2,918,830.36 79,345.25 2,998 175.61
Other Receivables (Net) 2,087,104.89 18,226 65 3,005,331.54
inventory £,943.49 5,943.49
Restricted Assets:

Capital Reserve Account 808.213.14 808,213.14
Capital Assets 86,505,812.00 15,064.00 86,520,876.00
Total Assets 95 722 012 .45 219,158.90 95,941,171.35
LIABILITIES
Accounis Payable 28498537 28499537
Accrued Interest Payabie 568,020.83 £68,020.83

. Due to Federal Government 69,810.12 69,810.12
Deferred Revenus 21,307.23 21,307.23
Accrued Liability for insurance Premiums 2,176,122.00 2,176,122.00
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year 2,112,652.15 2,112,652.15

Due Beyond One Year 5§,688,219.85 58,689,215.85

653,822 127.55 63,822 127.55
NET ASSETS
invested in Capitai Assats - Net of
Related Debt 47,315,912.00 15,064.00 47,330,976.00
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 2,235,826.40 2,235.826.40

Subsequent Year's Expanditures 3,631,731.60 3,831,731.60

QOther Purposes 2,362,478.58 2,392 478,50
Unrestricted (23,776.,163.69) 204.024.90 (23,572,088.78)
Total Net Assets $ 31,790,884 .80 $ 210,158.90 $ 32,019,043.80

T
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B, FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



ASSETS

Cash snd Cash Equivalents
Due from State of New Jersey
Due from Other Funds
Accounts Recelvable - Other
Tuition Receiveable

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Cah Overdraft

Accounts Payable
interfunds Fayable

Due fo State of New Jersay
Deferred Revenue

Accrued Liability for insurance Premiums
Total Liablities

FUND BALANCES:

Reaserved for:
Encumprances
Cagpital Reserve Account
Excess Surplus - Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expendiiures
Excess Surplus
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures
Unreserved, Reponed in
General Fund
Debl Service Fund

Totat Fund Baiances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

BLOOMIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30,2010

81
Special Capital Pebt Totat
General Revenue Projects Service Government
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 2908742.49 $ $ 12,775,958 180,688.58 $  3,111,205.02
708,197.78 1058,223.67 1,151,400.81 2,918,830.38
36,144.89 291446000 2,850,304.89
36,800.00 36,800.00
988,213.14 598,213.14
$  4,652953.41 §  1,094.388.56 $ 407834486 189,688.56 $ 10,015,353.41
$ $ 799 252.96 § $ 79925296
80,897.12 203,888.25 284 98537
69.810.12 69,81012
21,307.23 21,307.23
2.176,122.00 2,176,122.00
2,257,118.12 1.084,368.56 2,552 234.72
1,164,765 33 1,237,713.28 2,392,478.59
998,213,114 998,213.14
700,000.00 2,840,831.60 §1,100.00 3,831,731.60
{457,144.18) (457,144.18)
08 5588.566 98,686.58
2,395,834.29 4,078,344.85 189,686,568 5,663,865.73

5 455285341 $ 105436868 § 407834488

1688,688.58 5 9,216,100.48

Amournts reported for governmental acfivifies in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in govemnmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reperted in the funds. The cost
of the assets is $117,236,069 and the accumulated depreciation
is $30,730,147.. (See Note 5).

L.ong-term liabfities, including bonds payabie, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
fiabilities in the funds (See Note 8).

Accrued interest is a current liability that will be paid from the debt
senvice fund. Therefore, the liability reduces the restricted for debt

service net assetf balance.

Net assets of govermnmental activities

$ 8668386573

B6,505,812.00

(80,801,872.00)

(568,020 83)

$ 31,798,884.80



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

B-2
Special Capital Debt Totat
General Revenue Projects Service Governiment
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues
Local Tax Levy $  56,980,309.00 $ 3 § 3,458,024.00 5 60,439,333.00
Tuition 212,552 .54 212,552.54
Miscellaneous 58,387.23 83,420.582 10,318.86 162,124 .41
State Sources 2447264478 164,404.87 336,039.60 295,921.00 24 ,969,010.25
Federal Sources 2,816,087 66 4,802,431.86 7,718,419.52
Private Sources 80,474.31 90,474.31
: §4,240,881.21 5,157,311.04 428.460.12 3,765,261.66 93,552 914.03
Expenditures
Current:

Regular Instruction 24,017,509.40 3,719,139.18 27,736,648 58

Special Education Instruction 5,038,734.86 6,038 734.86

Cther Special instruction 2,327 456.02 2,327,456.02

Cther instruction 8459 505,95 845,506,95
Support Services and Undistribited Costs:

Tuition 3,625 B819.83 20,841.90 3,646,661,73

Student and instruction Related Services 7,780,447 22 223,358.18 §,011,846.40

School Adminisirative Services 4,838,440.789 4,839,440.79

Gaeneral Administrative Services 1,603,091.02 1,603,001.02

Ciher Administrative Services 1.478,147.98 1,478,147.98

Plant Qperations and Maintenance 6 1587 067.70 6,157,087.70

Pupil Transportation 4,156,310.88 4,.156,310.89

Employee Benefits 18,540,568.45 768,206 78 19,287,776.23
Special Schools 33,250.86 33,250.8¢
Transfer to Chartar Schoals _ 106,886.00 106,856.00
Debt Service:

Principal 2,030,000.00 2,030,000.60

Interest 1,672,386.54 1,672,388.54
Capitai Outlay:

Other 114,442.10 425,724.00 882 552.63 1422.718.73
Total Expenditures 81,756,760.20 5,167.311.04 B82.5562.63 3,702,388 54 91.406,002.41
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over

Expenditures 2 485,131.01 (453.092.51) 6287312 2,084.9011.62
Other Financing Sources {Uses):

Bond Authorization 2,914 180.00 2.914,160.00

Transfer From {Te) Capital Reserve (504,059 40 504 059.40

Transfers in 126 ,812.48 126,813.46

Transfers Out (625,575.88) (126,813.48) {852,389.32)
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses {1,029,635.28) 3,291,405 94 126,813.46 2,388 584,14
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,455,485.75 2,838,313.43 188,686.58 4,483,495 76
Fund Batance July 1 940,338.54 1,240,031 43 2,180 366,87

Fund Batance June 30 ] 2,305 834.28 3 - $  4.078.344.86 $ 18968858 3 £ 663.886.73




BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Ref.
Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds B-2 3 4,483,495.76

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the
Staterment of Activities (A-2) are different because:
Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as
expenditures, However, in the statement of activities, the
cost of those assets is altocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense $ (1,987,354.00)
Capital Outlays 1,422,719.00

{544,6835.00)

Repayment of Bond Principal is an expenditure in the govemn-
mental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities
in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the
statement of activities. 2,030,000.00

Repayment of Lease Principal is an expenditure in the govern-
mental funds, but the repayment reduces iong-term liabilities
in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the
staterment of activities. 269,485.94

Compensated Absences 245,104.06
Accrued Interest Payable - Serial Bonds:

June 30, 2000 ‘ 543,005.86
June 30, 2040 (568,620.83)

{25,014.97}

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities A-2 3 6,458,445.79

a3+
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT S~4
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Food
Service
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 99,579.51
Accounts Receivable:
Federal Sources 75,848.11
State Sources 3,487 .14
Other 18,226.65
Inventories £,943.4%
Total Current Assets 204,094,890
Noncurrent assets:
Machinery and Equipment 280,395.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (265,331.00}
Total Noncurrent Assets 15,064.00
Totaj Assets 3 219,158.90
LIABLLITIES \ $ -
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital asseis net of
related debt 3 15,064.00
Unrestricted 204,094.80
Total Net Assets 3 215 158,90

The accompanying Notes to

Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

nn



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating revenues:
Charges for Services:
Daily Sales - Reimburseable Programs
Special Functions

Total Operating Revenues

Opetating expenses:
Salaries and Wages
Cost of Sales
Empioyee Benefits
Purchased Property Services
Suppties and Materials
Management Fee
Other
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (Loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
Schogcl Breakfast Program
School lunch program
Federal sources:
School Breakfast Program
Schoot lunch program
Food Distribution Program
Interest and investment revenue
Total nonoperating revenues
Loss before contributions and transfers
Transfers In
Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Total Net Assets, End of Year

Food
Service

$ 90680475
1,973.85

908,5678.70

1,177,974.50
920,473.89
133,855.13
72,902.88
20,0958.36
146,011.62
4.681.88
1,224.00

2,486,882.24

(1,578,303.54)

§,059.40
38,278.24

78,282.70
863,090.17
82,145.94
946.35

1,046,821.80

(531,481.74)
525 575.86
(5,905.88)

$ 225084.78

$ 219,158.90

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received From Customers

Payments to Employees

Payments for Employee Benefits

Payments to Suppliers

Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating Subsidies and Transfers from Other Funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capitat financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interest investmeants

Net cash provided by {used for) investing activities
Net increase {décrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Acfivities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustmenis to Reconcile Operating Income
Depreciation
Food Distribution Program
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
{increase} Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable
{increase) Decrease in Inventory
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Food
Service

$ 908,578.70

(1,177.974.50)
{133,655.13)

{1,096 520.85)
(1,499,571.58)

43.160.64
909,858.21
__ 52557586

1.478,685.71

946.00

946.00
(20,039.87)

$ 11981838

$ 96,578.51

$(1,678,303.54)

1,224.00
62,145.94

{4,698.27)
20,060.29
78.731.96

$(1,498,571.58)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Siatements are an integral part of this statement.
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Investments
Accounts Receivable:
Due from State of New Jersey
Other
Interfund Receivabie:
Due from Payroli Agency

Total Assets
LIABHITIES

Accounts Payable
Payable to Student Groups
Payroli Deductions and Withholdings
Interfund Payable:
Due to Unemployment Insurance

Tota! Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Unemplayment Claims
and Other Purposes

Reserved for Scholarships

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

JUNE 30, 2010

B-7
Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund
3 362,024.25 3 147,882.13 $ 385,386.38
3,000.00
53,886.12
3 415,810.37 $ 150,862.13 $ 385,356.38
$ 50,312.28 3 - 3 -
- 268,962.00
- 65,5618.26
- - 53,886.12
50,312.29 - 385,366.38
3 365,5958.08 3 -
$ 150,892.13



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30C, 2010

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship
Trust Fund Fund
Additions
Deductions from Employess’ Salaries $ 71,880.63 3 -
Budget Appropriation 53%,000.00 -
Donations 4 682.03
Total Contributions 610,950.63 4,682.93
investment Earnings:
Interest 315,44 665.08
Total Additions 811,308,07 5,347.99
Deductions
Claims 317,120.81 :
Scholarships 6,850,00
Total Deductions 317,120.91 6,650.00
Deficit of Additions Under Deductions
Totai Net Assets - Beginning 71412.92 152,194,114
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 365,588.08 $150,892.13

The accompanying notes to Financial Staterments are an integral part of this statement,
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Bloomfield Township School District (the "District") is a Type Il district located in the County of Essex, State
of New Jersey. As a Type il district, the District functions independently through a Board of Education (the
"Board"). The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to

educate students in grades K-12. The Bloomfield Township School District had an approximate enrofiment at
June 30, 2010 of 5,834 studenis.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are
included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary government
consists of afl funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the School District.
For Bloomfield Township School District, this includes general operatxons food service, and student related
aciivities of the Schoot District.

The primary critarion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of ths

Gg@ﬁ Codification of Governmental Accouniing and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

the District is able 1o impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impaose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component uniis.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Bloomfield Township Schoo! District have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied fo governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Siandards Board (GASB) is the accepied standard-setting body for
astablishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30,
1089, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASE pronouncements, The
most significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

A. Basis of Presentation

The Schoo!l District's basic financial statements consist of governmeni-wide statements, inciuding a statement of '
net assets and a statemant of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed levet of
financial information,

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the School! District as a
whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary funds.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A. Basis of Presentation {Continued)

1. Government- Wide Financial Statements (Confinued)

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities of the
School District at year-end. The statement of aciivities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the Schoo! District's govemnmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or
departiment and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular funclion. Program revenues inciude
charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants and'
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particuiar
program. Revenues thai are not ciassified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of
the School District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program
revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the School District.

2. Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the Schooi District segregaies transactions retated to certain Schoo! District functions

or activities in separate funds in order to aid financiai management and to demonstrate legal
compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at this
more detailed fevel. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds. Each
maior fund is presented in a separate column.

8. Fund Accounting

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial recerds during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a
fiscal and accounting entity with a seli-balancing set of accounts.

1. Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial
resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the
purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current liabilities are assigned o the fund from which
they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund
balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds: -

General Fund -The General Fund is the general cperating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accountad for in another fund.
included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non instructional
equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outiay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as they pertain o governmental entities state that General Fund resources
may be used fo directly finance capital outlays for long-fived improvements as iong as the
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unresiricted revenues.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

1. Governmental Funds {Continued)

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jerssy Ald,
district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acguisition of or
additions to fixed asseis for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and o Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used o account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, {other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the

Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legaily restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources o be
used for the acquisifion or consiruction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are
specifically authorized by the volers as & separate question on the ballot either during the annual
election or at a special election.

* Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used fo account for the accumuiation of resources for,
and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a
formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal.
Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used for
purposes that support the reporting entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The
District presently has no rescurces that are considered permanent funds.

2. Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position and
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary fund of the District:

Enterprise Fund - The Enterorise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - whare the intent of the District is that the
costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services © the
students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the
District has decided that periodic determination of revenuss earned, expenses incurred, and/ar net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public pelicy, managament control, accountability or
othar purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance” measurement
focus. This means that all assats and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their
activity are included on their balance sheets, Their reported fund equity {net total assets; is segregated
into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net tota! assets.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued)

Enterprise Fund {Continued)

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against
their aperations. Accumulated depreciation & reported on proprietary fund balance sheets.
Depreciation has been provided cver the estimated useful lives using the straighi-line method. The
estimated useful lives of the equipment used in the cperations of the Enterprise Funds are
approximately 10 years old.

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used fo report any activity that provides goods or
services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary entity and its component units, or to
other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. in addition, internal service funds are used only if
the reporting schoo! district is the predeminant participant in the activity. The disfrict does not currently
utilize any internal service funds.

3. Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. They are used o account for
assets held in a trusiee or agency capacity for others and therefore cannot be used to support the district's
own programs. There are four fiduciary fund types - pension (and other employee benefit} trust funds,
investment trust funds, private-purpese irusts and agency funds. The overarching ruie for these funds is
that they should never be used to report resources that can be used for programs of the reporting district.

Unemployment Insurance Trust - The SUt Fund is an empioyee benefit trust fund which accounts
for resources held and administered while acting in a fiducitary capacity for individuals or other
government agencigs. Assets are held in trust for members of the defined contribution plan.

Scholarship Fund - This is & private-purpose trust fund under which principal and income benefit
individuals, private organizations or other governments. It is a default fund type for assets held in trust
for others outside the reporting district.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the disirict holds on behalf of
others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of resuits
of operations. Agency Funds include payroll and student activities funds.

4. Long-Term Debt

Long-term liabiiities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General
Long-Term Debt, not in the governmental funds, This includes serial bonds outstanding that are expected
to be financed from governmental funds, the outstanding principal balance on capital leases, |ease-
purchase agreements, compensated absences, claims and judgments, early retirement incentive programs
and rebatable arbitrage. '



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

C. Measurement Focus

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus.

Al assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the Schoo! District are included on the Statement of
Net Assets.

2. Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a fiow of current financial resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
baiance sheet The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the
sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses)
of current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities
of the governmentwide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements
therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources meaasurement focus. With this
measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net fotal assets) is segregaled into contributed capital and retained

earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating siatements present increases (i.e., revenues) and
decreases (i.¢., expenses) in net total assets.

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

D. Basis of Accounting

The modified accruai basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating resuits of all
governmenta!l fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available. "Measurable” means
the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available” means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used fo pay liabilittes of the current period. State egualization monies are
recoghized as reveriue during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used
for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues., Expenditures are recognized in the
accounting pericd in which the fund liability is incurred, axcept for principal and inferest on general long-term
debt which are recorded when due.

Ad Valorem {Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is
reguired to remit o its school district the entire balance of {axes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to
the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of
the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurabie and available. The District is entitied {o receive moneys
under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable”.

in its accouniing and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
{FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or befors Novembsr 30, 1988, unless they conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have eiected not to apply the siandarcs
issued by FASB after November 30, 1988.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQOLICIES (Confinued)

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of proprietary
fund types and nonexpendabie trust funds. Under this methed, revenues are recognized in the accounting
period in which they are eamed and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

E. Budgets/Budgetary Conirol

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and debt
service funds. The budgets are submitied to the county office for approval and are votad upon at the annual
schoo! election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The lega! level of budgetary controi is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific)
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2{m)1.
Transfers of appropriations may be made by Schoo! Board resolution at any fime during the fiscal year, subjact
to the limitation of P. L. 2004, C.73 {S1701).

Formal budgetary integrafion into the accounting system is employed as & management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no subsiantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the
special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also empioyed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund fypes. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis.
The grani accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whersas the GAAP

basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained fo aliow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financial reports.

The following presenis a reconciliation of the genera! fund revenue and special revenue fund revenue from the
budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua! - General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds {o the
GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Confrol (Confinued)

Sources/Inflow of Resources:
Actua!l amounts {budgetary basis) "revenue”
From the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference ~ Budget-io-GAAP
Grant accouniing budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recoghized
as expenditures, and the related ravenue is
recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP
statements in the current year, previously
recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payments recognized for budgetary
purposes nof recognized for GAAP statements
Until the subsequent year.

Total revenue as reported on the statermneant of
Revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances — governmentat funds

Uses/Outfiow of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total
expenditures” from the budgetary
comparison schedule

Difference — Budget-io-GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment
ordered but no received is reported in the
yaar the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
Of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund
Balances — governmental funds

F. Encumbrances

General
Fund

$84,386,312.21

1,889,474.00

{2.044 80E.00)

$84.240.881.21

General
Fund

$81,765,760.20

$81,7565.750.20

Special
Revenue
Fund

$5,157,311.04

35,1567,311.04

Special
Revenue
Fund

$5,167,311.04

$5157,311.04

Under encumbrance accouniing purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or iabilities, but rather commitments reiated 1o
unperformed confracts for goods and services.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Confinued)

Sources/inflow of Resources:
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) "revenue”
From the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference — Budget-to-GAAP
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized
as expenditures, and the related revenue is
recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP
statements in the current year, previously
recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid paymenis recognized for budgetary
purposes not recognized for GAAP statements
Until the subsequent year.

Total ravenue as reported on the statement of
Revenus, expendiiures, and changes in fund
balances — governmental funds

Uses/Qutflow of Resources:
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) “total
expenditures” from the budgetary
comparison schedule

Difference — Budget-to-GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment
ordered but no received is reporied in the
year the order is placed for pudgetary
purposes, but in the vear the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
Of revenue, expenditures, and changss in fund
Balances - governmental funds

F. Encumbrances

General
Fund

$84,386,312.21

1,886 474.00

(2.044.905.00)

$84,240,881.21

(General
Fund

$81,755,750.20

$81,785,750.20

Special
Revenue
Fund

$5,157,311.04

$5157.311.04
Special
Revenue
Fund

$5,157,311.04

$6.157.311.04

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicabie appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund bailances at
fiscal year end as they do not constifule expendifures cr liabilities, but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.



2. SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Encumbrances (Continued)

Open sncumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, are refiected in
the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the ceriified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Cash and Cash Eguivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly fiquid investments
with a maturity of three months or iess at the time of purchase and are stated at cost pius accrued interest.
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or Isss when
purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of invesiments and types of financial institutions they may
invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a iist of permissibie investments that may be purchased by
New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
("GUDPA". GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with
a faiied banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J. 8A 17:8-41 et seq. esiablishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmenta!l units, The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories inciude savings and loan institutions, banks, {both
state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. Al public
depositeries must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily
balance of coliected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. if a public depository fails, the
collateral it has pledged, pius the collaterai of ail other public depositories, is availabie to pay the full amount
of their deposits to the Governmenta! Units.

H. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustmeant when the final costs have been determined.

|, Tuition Pavable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-2008 and 2009-2010 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when actual costs have been determined.

J. Inventories

Inventories which benefit future periods, other than those recorded In the Enterprise Funds are recorded as
an expendifure during the year of purchase.

K. Short- Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables

Short-term interfund receivabies/payables represent amounts that are owed, cther than charges for goods or
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year,

AR



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

L. Capital Assets

General capital assets resuit from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
fund financial statements,

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for addiions and
retiremenis during the year. Deonated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date
received, The Schoaol District maintains a capitalization threshold of two thousand. improvements are
capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an asset's life are not.

All reported capital asssets except for iand are depreciated. improvements are depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depraciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the following useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives

School Building 50 years
Buiiding Improvements 20 years
Electrical/Plumbing 30 years
Vehicles 8 years

Office and Computer Equipment 5-10 years
Instructional Equipment 10 years
Grounds Equipment 15 years
Food Service Equipment 7-20 years

M. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick
leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are aliribufable to services already
renderad, and thal are not confingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingant on a specific event that is outside the controf of the District and ifs
employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such evenis
take place.

Tne entire sick leave and vacation leave iiabilities are reported on the government-wide financial
statements.

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is in the
amount expecied to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are recorded in the
account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated
unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not reported.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recerded as an expense and liability of
the fund that will pay for them.

ae



2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

N. Accrued Liabilities and Long- Terim Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reperted in the government-wide financial
statements.

in general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from
current financiai resources, are reported as obligations of the governmenta! funds. However, {he noncurrent
portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable that will be paid from governmenial
funds are reported as & liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally
expecied {0 be paid with expendable, available financial rescurces.

0. Net Assets

Net assets reprasent the difference between assets and ilabilities. Net assets invested in capital asssts, nat
of related debt consists of capital asseis, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those asssts. Net
assets are reported as restricted when there are iimitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adepted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or
laws or regulations of cther governments.

P. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned.
Q. Fund Eqguity

Coentributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from other
funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for expenditure or
iegally segregated for a specific future use. Desighated fund balances represent plans for future use of
financial resources.

R. Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for & specific future
use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore, are not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is avaiiable for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.

S. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally resuit from providing services in connection with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing operations. The principal cperating revenues of the Schooi District enterprise fund (the
Food Service) are charges to customers for sates of food service. Operating expenses for enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expense and depreciation on Capifal Assets, All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses,

T. Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the oroceeds of borrowed funds either directly or indirectly into
investments that are higher in yieid than the bond yieid incurred on the borrowed funds. In accordance with
GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a clalm or judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue
of the capital projects fund. The liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Assets".



2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

U. Non-Monetary Transactions

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the district and are
recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service enterprise fund at market vaive. The
use of the commodities is included in cost of sales.

V. Allocation of Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses ara those
that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of social
security, workers compensation and medicat and dentai benefits, were ailocated based on salaries of that
program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is inciuded in the
direct expense column of the Statement of Activities, Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a

specific function is reported separately on the Staiement of Activities. No expenses were aliocated as
"Indirect Expenses”,

W. Extraordinary and Special ltems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence,
Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management and are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of fransactions occurred during the fiscal year.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petly cash, change funds, amounts in deposiis, and short-term invesimanis
with original maturities of three months or less.

investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit which

have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date of purchase,
as investments.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New Jersey
which are insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that
insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the
State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories fo maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed
depository insurance limits as foliows:

The market value of the collateral must egual at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected public
funds on deposit,

In addition ic the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds of
the depository, the depository must provide coilateral having a market value at least equal to 100% of the amouni
exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federa! Reserve Bank of New York, the Fedsral Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal
Reserve System and has capitat funds of not less than $25,000,000.

AR



3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments
New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

Bonds or other cbligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United
States of America. This inciudes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds.

Government money market mutual funds.

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 387 days

from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or external
factors.

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part

Any other obligations with maturifies not exceading 397 days, as permitted by the Division of
tnvestments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

Local government investment pools.
New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.
Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions.

Risk Category

All bank deposits, as of the balance sheet date, are entiraly insured or collateralized by a collaterai pool
maintained by public depositories as required by the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act.

As of June 30, 2010, cash and cash equivalents on deposit of the District consisted of the foliowing:

Cash and Cash kguivalents

Checking Accounts $6,887.296.29

All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or by a coliateral pool maintained by the
banks, as required by New Jersey statutes.

4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Bicomfield Board of Education by inclusion of
$500.00 on September 26, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital ouflay expenditures in
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the Governmental Fund and its activity is
included in the General Fund annual budget,

An



4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (Continued)

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved Long
Range Faciiities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the depariment, a district may increase the
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annuai general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation
amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has
been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections, authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 12:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C, BA:23A-14.1(G), the balance in the
account cannot at any time exceed the iccal support costs of uncompleted capital proiects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance July 1, 2009 $800.087.88
Increasad by;

Interest Earnings 218468

Transfer from General Fund — Approved June 30, 2010 700.600.00

702.184.66

1,502,272.54

Decreased by:
Transfer to Capital

Proiect Fund ' 504 £59.40

Ending Balance June 30, 2010 E908 213 14

=n
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6. LONG- TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 the following changes occurred in liabilities:

Balance Balance
June 30 2008 Issued Retired June 30, 2010
Compensated $21,630,088.18 $ - $ 245 104.06 $21,384,985.13
Absences
Bonds Payable 41,220,000.00 2,030,000.00 39,190,000.00
Capital leases 406 383.22 268 40504 226.887.28
363,346 472 41 3 - $2.544,600.13 $50,801,872.41

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums All bonds are
retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general
cbligation bonds. Serial bonds cutstanding as of June 30, 2010 conststed of the following:

Year Total Principal (nterest

2011 $3,673,062.50 $1,995,000.00 $1,678,062.50
2012 3,650,537.50 2,050,000.00 1,600,537.50
2013 3,830,687.50 2,110,000.00 1,620,687.50
2014 3,592,687 .50 2,155.000.00 1,437 687.50
2015 3,570,987.50 2,220,000.00 1,350,887.50
2018 3 AT2A437.50 2,210,000.00 1,282 437.50
2017 3,424,887 .50 2,255,000.00 1,169, 887.5C
2018 3,370,025.00 2,285,000.00 1,075,025.00
2019 3,297.612.50 2,320,000.00 877.612.50
2020 2,652,212.50 1,775,000.00 877,212.50
2021 2,656,312.50 1,860,000.00 7986,312,50
2022 2,658,612.50 1,950.000.00 709,612.50
2023 2,6817,262.50 2,000,006.00 817,262.50
2024 2,522,262.50 2.000,000.00 522,262 50
2025 2,427 262.50 2,000,000.00 427,262.50
2026 2,332,262.50 2,000,600.00 332.262.50
2027 2,237,262.50 2,000,000.00 237,262.50
2028 2,142,282 50 2,000,000.00 142.262.50
2029 2.042,381.25 1.885 000.00 47.381.25

. $55,972.01875 $39,190.000.00 $16,782.018.756

B. Bonds Autherized buf Not Issued

As of Junes 30, 2010 the Board had $2,814,160.00 in authorized but not issued bonds.

C. Capital Leases Payable

The District is leasing copiers and a boller totaling $226,887 .28, The capital ieases are for a term of three to
five years. The following is 2 schedule of the future minimum lease payments under the capital leases. The

future minimum lease obligations as of June 30, 2010 were as follows:

Fiscal Total
Year Principal interest Payment
2011 $177 85215 $12,954.91 $160,607.06
2012 49 23513 2,8936.00 52 171.13
$226 857.28 $15,880 .91 $242 778,19




7. PENSION PLANS (Continted)

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legisiation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) authorizing the New
Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obiigations for the purpose of financing,
in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey
retrement systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1987 (Chapter 115, P. L.
1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full market value. This legislation also
contained a provision 1o reduce the emplioyee contribution rate by 1/2 of 1 % to 4.5% for calendar years 1998
and 1989, and to allow for a reduction in the employee's rate after calendar year 1989, providing excess
valuation assets are available. The legisiation also provided that the Districts' normal contributions o the Fund
may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Dus to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in
asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, ali unfunded accrued liabilities were
eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension
cosis for TPAF and PERS were reduced.

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, iegislation was enacted {Chapter 114, P.L. 1887) authorizing the New
Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose of financing,
in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liabiiity under the State of New Jersey
retirement systems. Additional legisiation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1987 (Chapter 115, P. L.
1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full market vaiue. This legistation atso
contained & provision to reduce the empioyee contribution rate by 1/2 of 1 % to 4.5% for calendar years 1998
and 1998, and to afiow for a reduction in the employee's rate afier calendar year 1899, providing excess
valuation assets are available. The iegislation also provided that the Districts' norma! contributicns to the Fund
may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in
asset valuation mathod as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued iizhilites were
eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for iocal early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension
costs for TPAF and PERS wers reduced,

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and, in most retirement systems, contributions are
required by active members' and contribution employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be
amended by State of New Jersey legisiation. The varicus pension funds provide for employee confributions
based on 5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate in both PERS and TPAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes
funding for cost-of-living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the TPAF and PERS. In the PERS
ang TPAF, the employer contribution includes funding for post- retirement medical premium,

During the year ended June 30, 2010 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, the
annual pension costs equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-empioyer
pension pian, the annual pension costs differs from the annual required contribution due o the enactment of
Chapter 114, P. L. 1887,

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage

Year Pension Net Cost Of APC
Funding Cost (APC) to District Contributed
June 30, 2010 $730,858.00 $730,858.00 100%
June 30, 2009 628,011.00 628,011.00 100%
June 30, 2008 565,543.00 452 434.00 80%

£n



7. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Reguirements (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
{Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Annua Percentage Post Retirement
Year Pension of APC Medical
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits
June 30, 2010 3122,776.00 100% $2,305,908.00
June 30, 2008 116,544.00 100% 2.223,364.00
June 30, 2008 2,572,836.00 100% 3,087,932.00

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the State of New Jersey contributed $118,544.00 to the TPAF for
pension and $2,223,364.00 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District Also, in accordance with
N.J. SA 18A:86-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $2,789,979.97 during the year ended June 30,
2008 for the empioyer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calcuiated on their base
safaries. This amount has been included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and

individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with
(GASB 24,

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TRPAF and PERS who
met certain age and service requirements and who applied for refirement between certain dates in the 1994 fiscal
year. The early retirement incentives inciuded: {&) an additional five years of service credit for empioyees at least
age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at
least 20 years of service; and {c) an additional $500 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10
but less than 20 years of service. The Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their
district.

8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1887 and Chapter 6 of Public laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pensions and Annuity Fund
(TPAF) ancd the Public Employees’ Retirement system (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical
benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
refirement. P.L. 2007, ¢103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through
TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-
retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2009,
there were 84,590 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contriputions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994, Funding of post-retirement medical premiums
changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994 with an additional
contribution beginning in Fiscal Year 1286 to maintain a medical reserve of one half of one percent of the active
State payroll,

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $1.38 billion for fiscal year 2009 and $3.22 million for fiscal
year 2008,

The State is also responsible for the cost aftributable to Chapter 128, P.L. 1992, which provides free health bensfits
to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college
with 25 years of service. The state paid $116.¢ milion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 13,320 eligible retired
members in Fiscal Year 2009.



9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences”. A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is
outside the control of the employer and emgployee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, empioyees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits
employees to accumutate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount fo subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shalf be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's agreements with
the various employee unions,

in the District-Wide Statement of Net Assets, the liabilites whose average maturities are greater than one year
should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the
benefits accrue to empioyees. As of June 30, 2010, no liabiiity existed for compensated absences in the Food
Service Fund.

710. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation pians created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed beiow, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not availabie to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeabie emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

The Variable Annuity Life nsurance Company
First investors

Lincoln Investment Planning Incorporated
The Equitable Financial Companies

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and hatural disasters,

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical
Section of this Cormprehensive Annua! Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation lasurance - The District has eilected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation insurance under the "Banefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the District is
required o reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and
charged to s account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. The following is a
summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements 1o the Staie for benefils paid and the
ending balance of the District's expendable frust fund for the current and previous two years:

District Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Coniributions Interest Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2009-2010 $539,000.00 $315.44 $71,990.63 $317,120.91 $365,598.08
2008-2008 736,161.00 320,80 77,185.70 154 454,08 71,412.92
2007-2008 48,823.00 1,148.61 56,162.73 101,728.58 75,239.50

-55-



11. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Board of Education entered into a contract with Cigna for health benefits. The Board was invoiced and paid all
administrative expenses and claims for the ten month period ending June 30, 2010.

As part of the Board’s medical insurance program a termination reserve account is required. The termination
reserve account represent funds earmarked for the District's Hability for claims which have been incurred but not
recorded {IBNR), as known as the “run-off liability, The IBNR lability amount is calculated annually by Cigna, The
total reserve for insurance maintained by the district is as foilows:

Claims Reported not Paid $ 34,702.88
Claims Incurred but not Reported 2,178,122.00
$2,210,614.88

12. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund balances at June 30, 2010 consisted of the foliowing:

interfund Interfund
Receivable Payable
State Unemployment Insurance:
Due from Payroll Agency $53,886.12
Payroll Agency:
Due to State Unemployment $53.886.12
insurance
$53,886.12 $53.886.12

13. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Food 35,831.53
Supplies 1.311.96
$6.943 48

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflecied on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1884) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has been
included as an kerm of nonoperaling revenue in the financial statements.

14. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund — OF the $4,440,738.29 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2010 $1,154,765.33 is reserved
for encumbrarnices and $868 213.14 nas been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account, $700,000.00 has been
appropriated and inciuded as aniicipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2011 and $1,587,760.82 is
unreservad and undesignated.



15. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J. SA 18:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surpius
is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the
fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in
their subsequent years' budget. There is no excess surplus as of June 30, 2010.

16. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Federal and State Awards

The School District participates in several federal and state grant and aid programs which are governed by
various ruies and regulations of the grantor agencies, therefore, to the exient that the Schooi District has not
complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants or aid, refunds of any money received may be
required and the collectibility of any related receivable at June 30, 2010 may be impaired. In the opinion of the
management, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the ruies and regulations
governing the respective grants, therefore no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying general
purpose financial statements for such contingencies.

B. Litigation
The District is a defendant in several legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. 1t is believed that

the outcome, or exposure to the Board, from such litigation is either unknown or potential losses, if any, would
not be material {o the financial statement.

-§7-
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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Revanues
Federal Sources
State Sources
Private Sources

Expenditures
Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services
Other Purchased Services
Tuition
Travel
General Supplies
Textbogks
Total instruction

Support Services,
Personal Senvicas - Salaries
Salaries of Program Directors
Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Purchased Professional and Technical
Services
Travel
Suppties and Materials
Miscellaneous Expendifures
Total Support Services

Faciiifies Acguisition and Construction
Services:
instructional Boguipment
Noninstructional Eguipment
Total Facilities Acquisition and
Construction Services

Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficlency} of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Original Final
Budast Transfers Budgst

Actual

Variance
Final 1o Actual

$ 2,402,285.00 $ 2,807,089.33 $  5009,574.33 3 460243486 $  {108.842.47)
224,858.00 105,564.98 330,422.98 164,404 .87 {166,018.11)
87 083.95 97 083.98 90,474.31 (6,609.67)
2,627,143.00 2 808, 70620 5 436 681.29 5.157,311.04 (27857025}
412 950.00 259,901.00 672,851.00 £01,255.00 71,596.00
250,000.00 250,000.00 234,672.00 15,328.00
281,558.00 100,870.15 302,525.45 347 41314 45.112.04
1,761,643.00 (338,387 80) 1,423,255,20 1,373,503.00 49,752.20
160.00 150.00 150.00
113,732.00 1,097,410.19 1,151,142.19 1,143,187.31 7.554.88
47,263.00 (26,691.00) 20,572.00 18,048.78 161524
2.627,143,00 1,263,362 54 3.510,405.54 3.715,139.18 1971,356.35
12,238.00 12,238.00 12,238.00
3,100.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
548,255,536 548,255.36 768,206.75 80,045.58
36,200.00 38,200.00 35,100.18 99,82
175,286.38 175,258.39 167,351.00 7,907.38
3,360.00 3,360.00 3,560.00
21,000.00 21,000.00 20,841.00 168.10
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
- 1,100,681.75 1.100.661.75 1,012.447.86 88,213 89
425,724.00 425 724.00 425724.00
- 425724.00 4725,724.00 42572400
HVALUE! 2 808,736.29 5.436,881.29 5,157,311,04 279 870,25
HVALUE! 5 3 5 $ -

-
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BLOOMEIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and
Cutfiows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” from the
budgetary comparison scheduls C-1,C-2

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and
the refated revenue is recognized,

2008-2009 State aid payment recognized in 2008-2010
for GAAP statements.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expendifures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds. . B-2

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "iotal expenditures” from
the budgetary comparison schedule c-1,C-2

Difference - Budget to GAAP:

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received is reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
recelved for financial reporting purposes,

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds, B-2

General
Fund

3 84,386,312.21

1,899,474.00

{2,044, 805.00)

Special
Revenue
Fund

3 5,157,311.04

3 84,240,881 21

$ 5,157,311.04

$ 81,755,750.20

$ 5,157,311.04

$ 81,755.750.20

3 5157,311.04




OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State Sources - SCC Grant
Miscellaneous
Deferred Revenue

Expenditures and Cther Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technica! Services
Construciion Services

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenditures

Gther Financing Sources {Uses):
Bond Authorization
Transfer from Capital Raserve Account
Transfer to Debt Service Fund

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

oA

F-2

$  336,039.60
2,320.36
91,100.18

42046012

82,233.47
800,319.16

882.652.83

(453,082.51)

2,914,160.00
504,088 .40
(126,813.46)

3,291,405.94

2,838,313.43

1,240,031.43

3 4,078,344.86




BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES, AND PROJECT STATUS
BUDGETARY BASIS
HIGH SCHOOL ADDITICN AND RENOVATION
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 230, 2010

E-2s
Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periads Year Cangeiled Toials Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sourges:
State Sources - SCC Grant $ 18,117,276.00 $18,117,2768.00 18,117,276.00
Bond Proceeds 38,045,000.00 38,945 ,000.00 39,645.000.00
Miscelianeous 767.00 767.00 767.00
Reappropriated 62,464 .55 62,464 .55 62 464 55
Transfer from General Fund 2,042.00 2,042.00 2,042.00
Transfer from Capitat Reserve 51,878.22 51,878.02 51,078.22
58 179 ,527.77 - 58,179.627.77 58,179.627.77
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services 2.108.210.14 2,108,210.14 2,335,466.28
Construclion Services §54,839.085.92 4,620,186 0.08 54 843,706.16 55,844 061.48
56,847 ,286.06 4,620.16 0.08 56,951.816.30 58,179,621.77
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over/
{Under} Expenditures % 1,232,231.71 §  (4.620.16) $ (0.08) $ 122761147 -
Additional Proiect information:
Project Number 0410-020-02-0451
Grant Date 172802
Bond Authorization Date 3/12/02
Bonds Authorized g 35,945,000.00
Bonds issued 5 39,945.000.00
Original Authorized Cost $ 58,065,085.00
Additionat Authorized Cost $ 114 44277
Revised Authorized Cost $ 58,179,527.77
Percentage increase (Decrease)
Qver QOriginal Cost 0.1971%
Parcantage Comptetion 97%
QOriginal Target Compiation Date 12/31/08
Revised Targst Completion Date 12/31/08
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES, AND PROJECT STATUS
BUDGETARY BASIS

HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM CEILING REPAIR

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:-

Transier from Capital Reserve

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technical

Services
Transfer to Capltat Reserve
Construction Services

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Cver/

(Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase {Decrease)
Over Original Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Compieiion Date

F-2¢
Cancelled Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Perinds Year Totals Cosgts
$ 200,000.00 $ 20000000 ¢ 200,000.00
200,000.00 - 200,000.00 200,000.00
§,826.34 1,673.66 11,500.00 11,500.00
178,760.00 178,760.00 178,760.00
9,740.00 §,740.00 8,740.00
4108,326.34 1.673.66 200.000.00 200,000.00
% 1,673.66 $ {1,673.66) $ - 3 -
41007
$ 200,000.00
$  (9,740.00)
$ 180,260.00
-4 87%
100%
1/22/08
1422108

n



Revenueas and Other Financing Sources:

Lease Purchase

Expendifures and Other Financing Uses:

Construction Services

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Qver/
{Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage increase (Decrease)
Over Originat Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Rewvised Target Completion Date

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES, AND PROJECT STATUS
BUDGETARY BASIS
OAK VIEW BOILER REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

F.2d
Cancelled Revised
Frior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cosis
$  200,560.00 §  200,560.00 3 200,560.00
200,580.00 - 200,560.00 200,560.00
196,284,785 4 27524 200,560.00 200,560.00
196,284.75 427524 200,560.00 200,560.00
3 4,275.24 $ (4,275.24) $ - $ -
7115/2008
$ 200,560.00
$ 200,580.00
100%
10/15/08
10/15/08

-RA-



Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

Bond Autherization

S

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technicat

Services
Construction Services

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Ovey/

(Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds issused

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Perceniage Increase (Decrease)
Over Original Cost

Percentage Complation

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES, AND PROJECT STATUS
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOLEY FIELD RENOVATIONS
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

F-2e
Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Costs
$2,814,180.00 $ 2,914,160.C0 $ 2,914,160.00
- 2,914 ,160.00 2,914,180.00 2,914 160.00
64,587.20 64,597.20 283,215.00
- 2,620,945.00
- 64,597.20 54,587.20 2,914 180.00
5 - $ 2,844,562.80 $ 2,848 562 80 3 -
42010
4/20/10

$2,914,160.00
$2,914,160.00

$2,814,160.00
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT G-1
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Food
Setvice
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivaienis $ ©99,579.51
Accounts Receivable:
Federal Scurces 75,848.11
State Sources 3,497 .14
Other 18,226.65
Inventories 6,943.48
Total Current Assets 204 .094.90
Noncurrent assets:
Machinery and Eguipment 280,395.60
L.ess: Accumulated Depreciation {265,331.00)
Total Noncurrent Assels 15,084.00
Total Assets $ 219,158.90
LIABILITIES ' $ -
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets net of
related debt $ 15,084.00
Unrestricted 204,094 90

Total Net Assetls $ 219,158.90



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating revenues:
Charges for Services:
Daliy Sales - Reimburseable Programs
Special Functions

Total Operating Revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and Wages
Cost of Sales
Emnloyee Benefits
Purchased Property Services
Supplies and Materials
Management Fee

© Qther
Depraciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
School Breakfast Program
School Lunch Program
Federal sources.
School Breakfast Program
School Lunch Program
Foocd Distribution Program
Interest and Investment Revenue
Total nonoperaling revenues
lL.oss before Contributions and Transfers
Transfers In
Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Total Net Assets, £nd of Year

Food
Service

$ 808,804.75
1,873.95

908,578.70

1,177,874.50
920473.89
133,655.13
72,902.86
29,858.36
146,011.62
4,681.88
1,224.00

2.486,882.24

{1,578,303.54)

5,056.40
38,278.24

76,262.70
863,099.17
62,145.94
946.36

1,048,821.80

(531,481.74)
525,575.86
(5,905.88)

§ 225064.78

$ 219,158.90




BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received From Customers

Payments to Empioyees

Payments for Employee Benefits

Paymenis o Suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State Sources
Faderal Sources
Operating Subsidies and Transfers from Other Funds

Net cash provided by (used for) nen-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest investmenis

Net cash provided by {used for} investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivaients, End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operating income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
Depreciation
Food Distributicn Program
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable
(increase) Decrease in Inventory
Total adjusiments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activifies

-04-

G-3

Food
Service

$ 908,578.70
(1,177,974.50)
(133,6565.13)
(1,096,520.65)

(1,499,571.58)

43,150.64
90¢,859.21
525,575.86

1,478,585.71

946.00

946.00

{20.038.87)

$ 118861938

b 99,579.51

$ (1,578,303.54)

1,224.00
62,145.84

{4,888.27)
20,080.28

78,731.96

$ {1,489,571.58)
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Accounts Receivable:
Due from State of New Jersey
Other
interfund Receivable:
Due from Payroll Agency

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Payable to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Interfund Payabie;
Due to Unemployment Insurance

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims
and Other Purposes

Reserved for Scholarships

H-1
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010
Private
Unemployement Purpnose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund
$ 362,024.25 $ 147,882.13 385,366.38
3,600.00
53,886.12
$ 415,910.37 $ 150,882.13 385,366.38
$ 50,312.28 $ - -
- 265,962.00
- 65,518.26
- - 53,886.12
50,312.29 - 385,366.38
3 365,598.08 -
$ 150,892.13

-97-




BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Additions

Deductions from Employees’ Salaries
Budget Appropriation

Donations

Total Coniributions

investment Earnings:
tnterest

Total Additions

Deductions

Claims

Scholarships

Total Deductions

Deficit of Additions Under Deductions

Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Asseis - Ending

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust Fund

$

71,990.63
53%,000.00

£10,890.63

315.44

£611,306.07

317,120.91

317,120.91

71,412.92

365,598.08

Private
Purpose
Scholarship
Fund

$ -

488203

4,682.93

665.08

5,347.89

665000

6,650.00

152,184.14

$ 150,882.13

H-2



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDRENT ACTHVITY AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Elementary School:
Berkeley Scheol
Brookdale School
Carteret School
Demarest Schooi
Fairview School
Forest Glen Schooi
Franklin School
Oak View School
Watsessing School

Middie School:
Bloomfieid Middle School

Senigr High School:

Bioomfield High School
Athletic Account

Total All Schools

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

H-3

Balance Cash Cash Balance,
July 1, 2009 Receipts Dishursements June 30, 2010
$ 1,039.58 % 4.46 - 5 1,044.02

B04.35 345 807.80
3,22566 13.83 3,239.48
3,861.48 17.57 3,879.05
1,630.42 5,870.38 £ 569.07 1,831.73

911.11 196.67 1,107.78

423 66 182 425,48
2.819.00 892765 8,615.56 2.831.08
2,235 41 420022 1.067.48 5477.16

16 850 .65 19,335.05 15,542 11 20,743.55

744527 3,848.00 4,741.00 6,562.27
219,037 .14 308,834.00 289,205.00 238,666.14
- 64,778.00 64,778.00 -
219,037 14 373,612.00 353,983.00 238 665,14
243 433.06 306,785.05 374,266.11 265,862.00




ASSETS

Cash and Cash tqguivalents
Due from State of New Jersey
Other Accounis Recelvable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payroil Deductions and
Withholdings

Due {c General Fund

Due to State Unemployment
insurance

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT H-4
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Balance Balante
July 1, 2009 Additions Deletions June 30, 2610
341,313.18 3 24,133,448.82 & 24 05535883 3 119,404.38
10.00 10.00 -
918.12 918.12 -
3 42,241.31 3 24,133,449.82 $ 24,056,286.75 $ 119,404.38
% 18,079.61 $ 24.078,563.70 $ 2403212505 $ 65518.26
24 161.70 53,886.12 24 161.70 53,886.12
$42,241.31 3 24,133,449.82 $ 24,056 286.75 $ 11940438

Total Liabilities

1N



. LONG-TERM DEBT



00'000'061 6 $ 00°000G'0E0°C 00°000°0ZZ LY $

00°0D0'GAB'S 00700008, 00°000'622'9 %000 00°000°029 6L-1L0-€

%000 00°000°G¥9 8L-10-¢

%000 ¥ 00°060'559 L€

%000 v 00°000'099 91-L0-¢

%005°¢ 007000029 5L-10-¢

%ONGE 00'000'G29 PL-10-€

%005 € 00°000'689 £1-10¢

%00G°E 00000069 ZL-10-¢ :

%0061 007000669 b L-LOE 00°000'624°9 600Z-Z0-9 spuog Buipunjay
00°000'GA1'EE $ 00°000'042" L $ 00°000'SHY Ve § %0G. 00"000'S66°L 8Z/10/6

%0GL ¥ go000'000' IZIEZILOB

%009t 0070000561 LZ/10/6

%00G ¥ 06°000'098° 1 0Z/10/6

PAY A 00°000°G22°1 61/10/6

%00E ¥ DOY000'00L"L 2L/L0/6

%0GZ 00°000'069°L LLL0/6

%002 ¥ 00°000'009°L 9L/L0/6

%002 ¥ 00'000°055°L SLITLILO/G

UGTL'Y 00°000°08¢°L CLLO/MB

%000 Y 00°000'52H' ) ZELO/B

%000 00°000'095°1 LEILO/B

$ $ $  %000F 00°000°00E°L OL/L0/6 00°00G'S¥B'6E $ Z00Z/1L0/6 SIuBLIBAGIAL| |BIBUSD
0107 0% suny RETIEN] 6002 ¢ A sjey JUNGURy ElGTd] JUBoUTy ] Bsoding
asueley aoueeg 1$98) 0107 ‘oe aunp Buipueising penssj

Spuog 16 SSIUNMERN |eNUUY

0100Z "0 INAT GIANT ¥YIA TvOSId IHL HOd
FHEVAYD SONOY TWIHES 40 JNJaHOS
1930 WyHE-9ONOT
L1151 TO0OHDS dIHSNMOCL QT3HIHN00TE

-102-



geige'oZe § ¥6'G6P 692 ZZeRe96y $
120/9°86 ¥l GET 6V WG0L Ll
0928698 09°Z9¢'98
Liipeet % 0z'g/8'¢el 1eseeese $
0102 0% auhp 1894 8007 Ot =sung
Buipug)sing FIEEYE o) Buipueising
LENGUN paINRy JLNOLLY
4]

Zeevo'sl 00095002

09°EB5 00’828 LY

51'859'02 $ 09FEO LAV $
] Tedipuiid

aseg] [BUIBII( 10 JunoWy

0102 "0E INNF
1830 Wy3L-ONOT

%S9'G
%8BSV
%8G G
sjgefed

ajey
Isolsil}

S3SVYIT WLLYD HAAND SNOLLYDITEO 40 3NAIHIS
LOIELSIO IO0HODS dIHSNMOL 1IdNOCTE

800Z/G1 /04
S00Z/GE/L

8002/10/4

LR
o 8eq

Jsflog mSIA HeO
sasng Jebusssey G
sisdon eaucy

SRR

e



95989681 95'989'681 - $ - $
ob'€18'9Z1L oF'£18'0zl - -
ZLel8'29 Z1'€/8'29 - -
9 855°CS ¥5'88€20.°E 00SPE'¥SL'E 00°SP6PGL'E
oF'855°2S vG'88c'2/9'tL 00°G¥6 PTL L 005PE 6181
00°000'0€0'2 0070000802 00°000°GEE'L
ag9'gLE'olL 99'187'69.4' 00'Sv8'P5L'E 00'S¥6 ¥5.°¢
00'LE6'G6¢C 00126662 00'LZ6'G6Z
ag9'9LE'0d 99'91£'01
00 'F20'B5Y'E 00¥ZO'BSH'E ¢ 00'PZ0'BGH'E  $
S3UEIIEA s 1abpng 18bpng
jeuly eubug
&1

0102 '0€ INNT G3ANT HVIA TvOSId JHL HOA
18490 WHAL-ONGT
J1NAIAHIS NOSIHVJWOD AxY1390aNnd
121810 TO0HIS dIHSNMOL 73100 Td

0L sung ‘souejeg pun4g

L AN ‘eouejed pundy

pun4 s1osfotd ejide)) woly 1esued |
((sosn) saninog Budueul- JIBYI0

sainypuadxy (Japuniteng

sanuaaay Jo (Aausioya(]) $sa0xg

juaufed 1ssi9u)
jedioulld o uopduepsy
sammpuadxg

SoNUBASY [BJOL

yoddng a1e1g 901Aiag 1980
1§80In0% AlBg

snosueladsiy

Anayxey
:5824N0G [B207]

CERIERER]

e

"



STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)



INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION

=106~



FINANCIAL TRENDS



PROSIOTE § POSTO96°CE § gsoeelsT $ 195°181°LT  § T5L9LT6L 95011 § LLTEE0E § TOT9F6'IE
(690°7L5°€T) {986 T6V TTY (946°€12°20) (LvT691°2T) (FSL°858°07) (PIE°65E°61) (830°658°81) (peL’L15%91)
LET 09T 8L060LT 950 198°C £6L°L98'y SREEET VY SLEG60°0E LTO'988°E 1 CLE°6O0R1
QLEOES LY § TSF0sEsy § CLO0Z8LPE 8 SIO'COr' Yl § FANAINN) [06°59€°07 §  SEE£'96T%E 196°L68°0E
06'851°617 § 00°$90°ZC § 00 L7661 $ oroLT’Eel  § 00sS 11T 0068081 § 00TOLEIE % 0007 18T
$60°p0Z LLLGOT L71°881 8LR'6L1 956°80% 195°80¢ Z0T1IE 07 84T
FOOC § 33¢°91 § 005 1 $ eIeel g 661°TL o6 § 0087 § 000°¢
SER'6ELTIE § GEFIRECT § 78 AT TR 06£896°67  § L65'5T8°8T 9.8 ERL0E § 9.L5%6000E § ESLPIG1E
(FO1°0LL€T) (£9£°104°TT) (0T 10V T (501°67E°77) (O1L°2P1°17) (S8 Lo9°6 1) €6870L1°61) (ps1964°61}
LEL09T') 8E0°60LT 950°195°T £6L°L98°F SREEETHY SLE9G0"0E LT0'988°E 1 SLE°550°08E
TI6°SIELy § PoIree sy $ CLSDELYE TOL6FE Y § TT660L'SE QTHSE0T & BEREGTSE  § 1£6'76£0¢

010z &00¢ 800T JEilid 5T ST FZilire £00T

‘D¢ aung Jurpag B3 X [easi]
1f

paupneun - (Buunosoy Jo SISeq jemnooy)

SUVIA TWOSIH 1HDIZ 15V

LININODINOD A" 51398V LN
LORLSIA TOOHIS dIHSNMOL O131HIN0OTd

1085y 18I0 B0

PRSI
FEIRIHTE

195(] pa} 30 19N - Slassy jide]) a1 pa1saany
2PN

STOSSY 1IN $2IANDY [RIUSUIUIBA0TD) B30},

papinsauf}
193¢T pate|ay Jo 1ap - S1assy [yide)y W patsaas]
SotHAIYY adA ] -$sawisng

SPasEY Jap] SAUNANDY [FRIURLIBAGD) [210],

PSSR
PADLYSIYH
J02¢] paleayl 30 1N - slessy jeirde]) us palsasug

SB0IANIY JBIUAUARLIBAOLY

~108~



0F5'TER'9 7St oek (605 1£0°T) (Zs1'510'T (1£1°569) V8T §LL ($76'7T9°) {£68'859°L1)
(906'5) 6EF'ST 95¥9 (cg5'271) 016'T £8y'y 4 1A 65566
SHP'RSED FLETEY (596°2£0'0) (£0Z'188°1) (1+1°869) 108°€LL (£0T's59°1) {zsT'eL'Ll)
TS LG L6E95E°8L STEolp'EL 051°L25'L9 98114419 BLLETFED SLPIPESS 089°L1TbS
TZ59ES 6Py [6S 98LT1S £16°L9¢ REDTHT 9L ELE 961 SOr -
9LECTS 6L6'D65 2205 008°05¢ SIEEER £66'69¢ 6L S0V
96 0Ly g8 £16°L 6163 £pL'E
00(1'L69°98 SPLPLLLL 61§63 L L1 656.99 BEL6TEYY PEQ0S0'EY 6L6SE68S 089°LIIpS
(9:5'5T8) (646°065) (grcoLy) (6op00¢} (s1¥'cep) (£66'59¢€) {868 c0%)
51'59p LEL789Y 861°5£2 1L0°85E £96°T09 616'98¢ 080°€6L°1 205 600°(
SIVI6T
6E¥'8S
95E°61T 665°L0¥ SPeror 89L7TF 16T°65E §17TRE 7L6'18¢
r15'899'17 65 ¥95 81 17720991 grLuss vl SH0°659°y 1 B5L'6¥Z'51 YEG' LFO'FY TTEVLSTL
LIF'sEL’] ov'Ll £95°9¢ 966°s 05F68E $84°L9t
PEO'GSEE 174 Z8%°¢ 06£°005°E 189°957°E £68'868°C (105254 GETERTE 302856
60£'086°9¢ PSTELS S LRETILTS SOCLTL AT 0T Lo SLEBLE Y PeSioRb'sE 166'6L8°3€
(£86°0L°08) {S¥6°676°LLY (pe6’130°sL) (ZTE'TrE65) (95£'99%'59) (939°5b9'29) {00t 196°09) (526'982'1L)
(27+'ZE5) {112'995) {oggsos) (858" c67) (390°6t¥} (£57°69¢) (#1T'cLE) 65566
(s55'8ET'0%) (receag'Le) {ros'oss'vLy (rz¥'opg'e9) (887°220°¢9) (££7'9L2°29) {981°165°09) {86558 1L)
£56 85711 L1L650°0L 60871E6.EF 8K 16851 El6esLL 46898701 574:900°01 Lisslys
FOF P56’ 198°28L°% PP8TESLY 959' L'l 290°¢69'1 ¥II999°] LOL 161 OvLELY L
66 v8T'6 9$8°1LT'8 $96'¢81°T1 6289171 Lyg'er8's £8L°01°6 610°SE5"8 ZLLERE'L
BE6°600'T6 T99'686°L8 ChL6L6'88 LOgEET TR 6oL C00°LL ERETISEL 9T 1L6DL S80°ZLILY
788°934'C JL0'PSET CLI'6STE 758 0FTL FETZELE LOESENT 126 %981 1BETLET
FS0'E25'68 165°5£9°S% BLE0TL9% £5T'E66 08 SETEL8FL SIO°L8E L SOT°900'69 FOLGOLGL
FSELI6 ] L8195 99¢'610°C Lob L'l RIS 99E°T 669°£06°T 658'£8L%1 961199
436'0p1

SOt'L69°1 1905841 S6L6YE'L TELPTOT BOO'860° 6LOTLIT LLETE pha' SOl
556901 TEEIL £74'97 6ls'9 TLEFT £5£%61 859'7¢ 1Fez
636"t 925°'6€ £ERAE £I6°11 yELLOT STLROL 600°70¢ 18T°8¥T
SEE6LLF 810ZFy FELEDD'S F6168EY FLYCRS'E PEGGLY'E vR6'96L'T SEEPOLT
630°9PE°L, SOLE9TL LTEES9'L 0OV LE0L SERERR0 SIPRHZ's 580'558'S £56°618'L
L1006€°¢ 6LTT6LT 892°98L°L 199°978°C L58°661°C EST'EEF T 169°661'1 FEEERY
182°¥F5° 0ZTTE0G 1P 176'S 36£°950°Y 108 0sL'E TEL68'e FEL'SEY'E 03 THE'Y
9TTLEY'OL Pla At £6L°9LE°11 788801 yrR9LLG SLRILE0L £55°50%'01 6LLLGETE
799°9v9'E 0 LTy £49°0V6'C 161°188°¢ EPETLYT SE6NOYE SIRBEY'L 3457096
9P 0¥ FEO'RLIL I8°LITL GL6E90°T 080°606 STL'EOL REEE6L ¥5F 659
zis'6al'e 0L°G1LT PE968S L €LTeEd’l 9TV LIET LoU°esl’l SEHTHTL LELTEL
99L°66¢'8 BIT9SS°L £60°08Y'L ¥0L'SBY L LTT6LGG 152°870°L $86°LE0'D [ETArAS
668 TTL'9E 86L S FE EISgPESE 56258 FE 9L1° 1927t 0¥6'607°0E [0%] £:¥Y4 1847819 $

Bz 5002 5007 7ot 9067 SO0 ¥007 ¥00%

‘pg aumy Suipuy Lea L jeasig
7 paupneury - (Bununcasy Jo siseg jeinaay)

SUVAA TWISIH LHOIF LSV

LINIFNOdINGD A8 SLISSY 13N
1OMASIQ TO0HDS IHSNAMOL A313N0078

WIS [Ro]
sy adA ] -ssoumsng

SHPAUIY (BIWIRIZADE
SJIESY JIh] GF aBUEH )
IPIAIDISI [BIG]

SiaysIrel |
SOGAUR[ 2SN
‘satpanay adA | -ssotsig

Siaysurl |

STLORURY [ISLN

PRnss] J0U Y PIZLIOINY SpUDY
$1aLSY PAXI PIYRUOCY

uonn |

SUQIGEITO]) PUE SRILIO PSRy

SUOUIYLEUO Y PR SIURID PalILIsey
IATIG J(T 30] pR1AST] S3XE ]
saxe | Altadorg osodingg sy
SIABAUIY [EIDUIERAON

SJass Yy AN 1 SaUU e ) ASGI() PUE SRUIATY (eI

asuadx] 1o apip-I1asIq 10 L
sapAloy adA | -ssaulshg
SIFALIY [EREUALIAADD)

FAUIAIY PEGHTN N

santaazy widon] WIS [RISL
$301A135 PO0:] 0] 381G
‘sapialay adiy ssaurstg

SUOHRGLLHO]) P siuesh) Funered

SIALDY [BIUSWLIIALRE)
SANEIATY WEAdOLT

sasuadxs] USRS
aniARg Pood
satpaay odA g ~ssausng]

uonewadac pagaofEun
ajop tonediaiiy PO NO 1sosIug
1qe(] 23 [ -F00T ur 152I)U]
SJOO3S 101380
sooqag |zaady

uosepodsuer), pdng

asueuAIUIR}y PUE suotieId)y rrid

BOBRNSTUILPY [RIUa0)
SOIAIFE DANRLSIWIPY [0OYDS

SONATIG PR UatLsl] ¥ Wapag

uonn g
sa01A3ag poodng
BORONLSU] IFO
nonannsy| eady Lo
nopeanpy] padg
mnasy
WOUSLGSUL SSBIANDY USUILIDAOL)
[T e ]

-108-



99%°€99°9  § 0LEDBIT 5 L86°95T'T 3 SLOGOK'Y 5 LPOEILEY §  LIT0E0E  §  TEPPERYS $ FSTSIT 00 $
[£099Zy § JE6°0v2] $ £ETHS0T § FOOLLT'E $ LET6FTIL §  S9L'P0H'8T §  OI0'8EL7S £ £66° 10905 §
(89681 oll'sl Spe'L 959°1€2 L8OPOE
e9°098'T ¥R8°LEE gE1°518 14276928 G6ETLLT BL6'ERGY 615504781 vhE 068 pS
{6¥L'99} (614'99) (zeo'os) (29806 (6¥2°99) {796'6L)
ELLLETT $ SHITOL': 3 ¥ 1081 3 Zr0'08s't $ 09L°8ES°6 §  GOY'EO¥ET §  p35°LOSOF $ vEELTE'T g
veg'seE'T 6EE°0V6 $§  gsi’a0T $ TIOTEL'E § HEE3 § TsEE0LT R FA LT [97°E19°¢ $
(er1'Lsp) (509°37¢5) (eze'Len) (896'16£) (srt'ars) £96'£67 LEVRES PO OEE |
362587 % LO0'69Y' [ g pLO PR 3 086'5E5t 3 9TZ'E86'T § 638600 $  PEELEEL 3 LO1°€69°Y g
[ 600¢ §60T £00% 9002 <06 Folt €06t
‘g aung Fuipne wa § eosty
£

paupneurt - (Bununoody jo Siseg [BINIay)

SHYIA YSSH LHOID LSV

INIANOAWOD Ad S13SSV 13N
1011810 TO0HIS dIHSNMOL aT3IEN00Td

saque|eg pun o],

PUTLY A0IA12 G SGD(T
spun.t Salor] Erde)
pum § anEwasy [eradg

PIATISIRY

pRntEssy

SpuUn [RHIBMEISAOD) BRIV

pun § jeuar) [ejo L

patasayf)
partosay

ﬁ:—._& —muuﬁ_uo



Aepno gerdes ssot sanyipuadxs jeyo) are samppuadxa epdesuon 20N

SIUIUBIEG [BIOURUT] SIMNSK] [00Y2g B0IN0g

(A4 g %IV 2177 %:68'% %09°C %YTS %I8F Y59 Sh8F b %ITF sangpusidxy peideaunyy
10 adejuaniad S8 30IATS W)3(]
(187°85L°8) SPEPTH LY CLEETYLE {sz8"8Re"s) (P1E7978" v (690°565°91) (226°€0£°6) (eg6TS 10 L19°9L I6F ERE Y s30UR[RE PUTY UL 2EIRYD) 19N
6ESOIT 908 L8P OF {(3.°18T) (095°T) (611°€EP) ((00°09€) (351'808) (616°065) P8S°8RET
{eergee) {TEIsD LLIerT) (619°t06) (igvon) T L0 (o1z°120°1) (a06°06%) (68£°759) I0Q) SIFSURLT
[49 'red LTITIST $17°950°1 979'e68 7607147 TP LYY 79L°81% £18971 by SIBESIRIL,
6£5°917 9HETHS 604°CT £el'Log (powsdpnquop]) seseay [eNdesy
000°SH6'8E 091°FI6'T LR OLOL WO SEIHLE
(SRR L E R Ty
{o73'r85°8) 6PEFTI LI (£EE7€5¢"E {2E0°660°5) (pe¥'€T5'vD) fosa'191°91} (TL6'EvE'8) (1p9'cK9°1) 9EvLS TI6'760°T sarmppuadxyy (apug)aeas
. onnzaAay] JO A3UBEO(T) SSI0NGE
[86°SSH'ED TSFSEE 6% SRLBLYSO TESSE6'TL FOTYSI'L6 S91°0LL06 510°60¥'88 F69'PES 98 ¥R.°006°08 T00'867' 16
$99°01F 1 61L°98¢°Y £8¥ 9551 gIErsE'e LIFRE0'Y $T9TO8E £56°6E8°E £07°056°E c19°88L’e 685'70L°E $AAIDG 192(]
0L0°968'6 [£F86L°1 ¥86°051°F £’FELL'S [£T951°5T 20068691 ERLFIS'R 11789 Q08ZLET GHLTTH'T Aega() endes
1L 850'Tz £oE6l ZEYT 6E5°9 $TH'9T TEETL 956901 slooyag ey
IFE18] 49K €81 $068L1 STLELE 9LTHE Lt¥6L 18¢°08 801°6% T80°0¢ Y sgoouay [Eatads
LI9°LT SIDIAIDG AFIUERIO )
[Sxarairall 9peRee’L SEL9EIEL 4110801 #R1°172°E1 £EE 6081 SIT0S0'81 0LL'961°61 ERETLN9I 9L 8761 sppauag asdojduty
9TF'066 £8P0 1£1°096 1847086 seolaiag Hoddig 19TR0 puR ssatsng
L58'SH0T L9T°97¢ 0£6°5£8°C 166°SP9°T 9E9°ER'E 688°LSTE 6ES 8L SeT608' 611°848°C oSy voneiodsues | [dng
SETVES Y orsIEle 876°5LT'S 165 ira'y EPF 66E°S 60L0LL'S HARIFAS £IL8LED £at'ocle 8O0°LS19 FouesIERy put SUoBed(y Welg
gS1°E10°1 9TS EEl’ 6I1°691'% SO6PSTY 6568571 6£T180'C $20110G SALBLSUIUDY ()
GII'SETE [os'e0s's 1E8°995°E FE6 0P’y 9p9°9Ll'y L5¥'898'E 86U9ET Y FEC'9ET'y S09°TER'Y 1 aes'y SO0LAI2E BALRASIIRIpY [OORPG
LLF'19¢% $¥505L°0 gy LFE9 SCHPEED LEVRST L FLE'OLY L SETCER L PE6 LIS 899°60L°8 081108 SIDIAIIG PAIRIY UDLIANISU] pUR JIPIS
PTL88ST [T 2{5°096'C B1§°0£¥°7 SEGDHIIT £P6'7L9°T L61°188°T ELYOYE'E SO0°L1ITY T99°9¥9°E uopn
pAINENSIPULY
£10°28¢ Br0'8T9 ZEE'G0S 98E°6£Y 96¢°TTY SSYLIL 997°86L 1057168 8LV 905°6F6 UORIRNSUE JRR0)
06L°€0L £79°56L 8TSFEL 8F1°L98 LLY'T06 Phy' 196 160°SE1°} ' £1§'c00'c 95¥LEET [aadg 19710
665°E5F'E 718985 LY E68°C 8SHEIS Y £L9'106°F iPspos'p 9802075 G09°PYES TLE98SS SEL'REOD foadg
GIF9ER'GI 715°961"1E SI6FITIT $66°956'TT 960°LLEPT TER16E'YT SRO'S01°ST 025°9¢L'5T LLL EPP9T GFO9EL LT semdsy
SSOLINISUY
EERUIDUEAY]
SEVELR RS 108°6199L £SF T19TS PG 958 L% $18°0£9°7L £ET809°L 970°99%"6. £50°161°58 SK1°175'98 PI6T65E6
GLULE 850°s% pLFG6 S2UNES [EI07]
£5T165°1 fata b ird LES0B1°Z B65°TVO°T SEQTEKET £RC°66VT ThPLSET REL'GSTT GIT6E8T GThEILL 520I0E [BIP2,]
0TLI8E ST 656'99¢'SE 0r8°LTLgY 69%°168°0T 996°880°7C SOV TEO'TE TL9°99L°vE 780°108'92 TTETr6'se H10°696 v S22 JIRIG
161611 669°51 % ST s aSE0LO'E 388°€91 Z0L' 107 918°9% 0oL SELOIY FT1°T91 SHOBUR{[3ISHA]
£PEOTY g95°121 6€4°CEL 909°0%L TLL b 197°10F psr10¢ 359'707 ¥ s 159120)
SPE9EE 68 1'861 CL6T18E $1TT8E 16Z°65E 5O1°Cey SHOPOY 665°L0F 9561z 6471 uanny
E67 T9E°9E PLESSTSE 5 66IPERGE  § ELLSTLTK $50'FEE LY SE0'TLO'GY 9[T6L515 % LROTILGS §  EL9bs0'ss CEEBELDY § Ana] xr] feo0]
. SANEATY
1607 ot BT ¥607 3154 500T 00T §00T &00T 0i0¢

pappnedsn - (Buuncosy jo sised jginody paiivopn)
SHVHEA NIL L8V

SONNS TVEINIWNHIAOD-SAONVIVE ONNA NI F3DNYHD

LORLSIC TTO0HDS dIHSNMOL aT131:iN001d



E0FSL & gEOpEL 8 YOL'OEL § DELLOST 8 TeTebS § 8EOHSL $ 9LESED §  9SI6Z% 5 891°0IT LBERS $
£y
6917081 691°0EE L9E°FL LENEL PS8 LY 69170 SLEVLT 910°681 006°€5T ELFIE
goyeey 891 7Ty ELG'TRE 81C78E 167°65€ $91°TCF SHOVOR 665°LoP
10L10Z o 17¢°6v2 SEPESO'L LEITHl 104°10T 919°9¢ 1#5°7¢ 897795 FL69T
grele $HEIT 116765 $00°59T 1£6'96 ere Iz 1eL'ee [$:1 0 9L8'1 [ ¥494
S18°1
L0ET
QU TN 00Z°Trl A
1oL
¥36°6F ¥36°61 SELOVE 101122 1F1°s2 736°61 180°5¢ 91¢°LT 9€0°9
691°81 $ 69181 $ $69°CS $§ 015k §  Z0%°7C & 69181 $ $68°6E §  SLI $  STee1 SECYI g
7007 Filire [{ihf4 002 [33li¥4 900 00t 1ilire 600¢ [} {74
&
paypneting

SHVYIA VIS4 NIL 1SV
HOHNOS A9 INNIATY TvO07T HIHLO - ONN: TYHEANTD
LORISHA M00HOS dIHSNAOL O T31dNOOTE

SPI0IY VLRSI BOMGS

IUIASY [EO0] J2UIQ) 1EIOL

oo uoneyodsues
SJUBUSOAR UO 1523931

uenm |,

SHOAUB[[IISHN {BIO).

IS0 STODURHIISHA
asuadx uonos|y
UN0DTY [EHIAY 3501

Apadoag uonuonpy
3O pIeOg] JO ISEHIIN

pataouR) YD
Fupumsin Mo A 16LJ
Spunyay Jea X 101 ]
S[eIuay

I jEERtOn

-112-



REVENLIE CAPACITY



GOS8 LIGYOT Y

D0L9Er L 001 185°9SEF 009°61¢ €22 000 TFY VY D0TFI6F6S 000°062°85Y°E ifs T 0107

98T 6LTSBIFRTS B0E'G5H 5L0°T 00T SEO'E 001°0TF TL0T 0057168901 00L°8LETE 005 FE1IRT Q0L°6v% V191 00L°50E°8 6007
£L7 980°99F°0LT'S So‘fcn%oﬁ OD9'LELT 0f0°662°6L0°T 609°9ZE 0T O0LT89°EE 001 +0T 98T 0T HI8°6E9°Y 006°6LT°6 8602
857 PSISZEGIE Y - ODL'ESSI80T DOTSE8T .Smhw:«&.qm 008" L59°801 00968L°EE 000°F87° 16T 00¥"801°9£91 006LE°6 LO0T
R E0C°6LETRT Y 008°3TL°980°C pOTZIT'E 009°915°¢80°T 608'62L°601 00L°090°SE 008610767 B00§STEY DOETTE'S 9007
67C 1€1°78T80L°C SOO'EOLTOTT SO9°GLOF 005 €89°L60°T 008 € 18601 00T L98"TY 000°€85°S0E 008TLEEIE9E 009 101°8 SO0T
171 [LE°LSOOLTE 00T'78C7001°T 00K 6697 008°788°660°C 0BL0T860T 00£'801'EF 000°589°60€ 00ET5LSTY 005°970°8 F00T
T POCPPEI6LT QT TFTE0T 00$965°S DOLLPERROT 002719601 0087965 ¥l 006°Z01°90¢ 006°T5€7 1791 006 €81°L £060T
Lyl $01°L6L°9ZST 001°859°680°C 008°€18°S 00£+P8 (80T 00719601 608965 T 09 FEYEIL 001 ETP 6091 009°LT8'8 00T
8L1 LPE LY SHET O01'800°L80°C 00LFELS GOP EL9°080°C 00178817 €11 001°SEL VP 007°196°80¢€ GOL E6Y $09T 00E'S6T6 1002
Fiey amER SjEve] ST 21pgnd m3|5ﬂ STy TELITSHPTE GRS ETRESPIETY PlE TUESEA L
xey jeoyns  (pazijenby Ajuno)) HOIENE A 1IN Passassy B0y,
Joary 10, BNy pojelliisTf )
9-f

paypneury
SHVAA NIL 1SYT :
ALHTd0HS THEYXVL 0 INTVA TVILLOV GaLYINILST ONV INVA 04553588V
10141814 TO0HIS dIHSNMOL GREIIN00TE

-114-



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
1-7
School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates
General Total Direct Total Direct and
Obligation  School Tax, Township of Essex Overlapping Tax
Year Basic Rate  Debt Service Rate Bloomfield County Rate
2001 1.76 0.02 178 1.20 0.75 3.73
2002 1.83 0.04 1.87 1.26 0.76 3.89
2003 1.94 0.10 2.04 1.40 0.7 4,23
20604 2.07 0.14 2.21 1.56 0.81 438
2605 2.16 0.14 23 1.65 0.85 4.80
2006 2.27 .15 2.42 L8 0.90 5.12
2007 2.42 0.16 2.58 1.95 0.92 5.45
2008 2.56 0.17 273 217 0.99 5.8%
2008 2.68 0.17 2.86 2.25 .99 6.10

Source: Municipal Tax Collector
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Taxpayer

Forest Hilt Properties

Broadacres Reaity Co.

BR/Prism Central Park

Bium Ltd., Partnership

Troy Towers

Bioomfield Cendo Association

1515 Broad St. LLC.

Leonard Stern/Hartz Mountain

Newels Realty Co/DAM Blid.

Bloomfield Plaza Assoc.

Hammer & Associatss

Shop-Rite Realty Company

Bloomfield Developers

Total

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

Unaudited
I-8
2010 2001
%o of Lotal
% of Total Disirict's District’s Net
Assessed Valuation Net Assessed Value Assessed Valnation Assessed Value

$ 48,934,700 1.12% $ 24,246,600 L17%

22,241,700 1.07%
46,615,260 1.07%

17,670,200 0.85%

23,500,000 0.54% 13.500,000 0.65%
31,078,300 0.71%
23,317,400 0.53%

14,980,000 0.34% 8,639,000 0.42%
13,197,400 0.30%
11,710,800 0.27%

9,532,700 0.46%

11,004,800 0.23% 7,610,500 0.37%
16,065,200 0.37%

§ 240,493,800 3.51% b 103,441,700 4.99%

Source: Bloomfield Municipal Tax Assessor
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN YEARS
Unaudited

Collected Within the Fiscal Year of the Levy

School Taxes

Year Ended Levied for the Pertcentage of Collections in
June 30 Fisgal Year Amount Levy Subsequent Years
2801 36,162,293 . 36,162,293 100.00% -
2002 38,285,874 38,285,874 160.00% -
2003 39,834,199 39,834,199 100.00% : -
2004 42,728,793 42,728,793 160.00% -
2003 47,224,058 47,224,058 100.00% -
2006 49,072,095 49,072,095 100.00% -
2007 51,579,216 51,579,216 100.00% -
2008 55,712,687 55,712,687 160.00% -
2009 54,572,251 54,572,251 100.00% -

2010 60,439,333 60,439,333 100.60% -



DEBT CAPACITY
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-11
~Generat-Bonded Debt Outstanding
Ratio of
Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Taxable Value
30, Bonds Deductions Qutstanding of Property Per Capita
2001 $ 12,353,000 - § 12,353,000 0.618% 260,44
2002 11,663,000 - 11,663,000 0.578% 24713
2003 50,918,000 - 30,918,000 2.431% 1,087.64
2004 50,228,000 - 50,228,000 2.391% 1,087.82
2005 48,538,000 - 48,538,000 2.310% 1,066.72
2606 46,798,000 - 46,798,000 2.358% 1,046.68
2007 45 008,000 - 45,008,000 2.161% 1,0618.81
2008 43,168,000 - 43,168,000 2.073% *
2009 41,220,000 - 41,220,000 1.99% *
2010 39,190,000 39,190,000 8.98% *

# Data was not provided by the U.S. Bureaun of the Census.

Source: Assesses valuations were provided from the Abstract of Ratables, Essex County Beard of Taxation.

Schoal District population data was provided by the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division.
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHHOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF JUNE 34, 2010

Unaudited
J-12
Estimated
Percentage Estimated Share of
Governmental Unit Debt Outstanding Applicable Overlapping Debt
Municipal Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:

Township of Bloomfield § 31,269,161.60 1006% 3 31,269,161.60

County of Essex * 41,345,421.22
Other Debt:

Township of Bloomfield Water Utility 4,140,000.00 100% 4.140,0600.00
Total Overlapping Debt 76,754,582 .82
Bloomfield District Debt 39,190,000.00
Tota! Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 115,944,382.82

* Information not Provided.
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
J-14
Essex County
Per Capita
Year Ended Personal Unemployment
December 31 Population Personal [ncome Income Rate
2001 47,432 1,809,435,936 38,148 33%
2002 47,193 1,787,482,068 37,876 7.3%
2003 46,815 1,820,963,055 38,897 4.2%
2004 46,173 1,931,370,417 41,829 3.7%
2005 45,502 1,995,990,732 43,866 4.3%
2006 44,711 2,120,508,597 47,427 4.6%
2007 44177 2,215,741,612 50,156 4.2%
2008 43,885 * * 5.4%

Source:
Population information provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Department,

Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented.

Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US
Bureay of Economic Analysis.

Unemploviment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development,

* Data not Provided
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OPERATING INFORMATION
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHCOOL DISTRICT
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST EIGHT
FISCAL YEARS
Unauditad
16
2004 2003 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Function/Program '
Instruction
Regular 439 451 461 467 485 487 476
Special Bducation 27 28 28 28 28
Other Special Education 45 48 51 55 35 55 57
Support Services:
Health Services i6 16 16 16 16 16 15
Administration Information Technology 2 2 4 4 4
General Administration 4 1 5
Related Services 4 4 4 4 4 2
Guidance - Professional/Support 23 26 26 26 26 26 235
Child Study Team/Support 31 30 30 31 31 33 33
Supervisors 14 14 14 13 13 10 1
Plant Operations and Maintenance 59 71 71 74 76 71 70
Pupil Trangportation 5 3 6 16 46 40 44
Central Services 16 16 13 16 12 g
Media Services Technology 8 & 8 8 8 16 i6
Principais/School Administration 48 48 43 48 48 47 45
Bus and other Support I6
Total 739 ! 785 804 855 827 807

Scurce: District Personne! Records

Note: Only the iast six years of information are presented as GASB 34 was impiemented during fiscal year June 30, 2003,
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-18
26001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
District Building
Elementary
BERKLEY:
Square Feet 62,803 62,805 62,805 62,805 62,808 62,805 62,805 62,805 62,805 £2,805
Capacity {studenis} 300 300 306 300 : 300 . 300 300 300 300 60
Enrollment * * * * 496 506 462 434 458
BROOKDALE:
Square Feet 53,952 53,952 53,952 53,952 53,052 33,952 53,082 53,952 53,952 53,952
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
Enroliment * * ® * 284 291 29% 280 282 ¢
CARTERET: '
Square Feet 54,867 54,867 54,867 54,867 54,867 54,847 54,867 54,867 34,867 54,867
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
Enrollment * * * * 460 464 445 419 414 ¥
DEMAREST:
Square Feet 61,061 61,061 61,061 61,061 61,061 61,061 51,061 61,061 61,061 © 61,061
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 3900 300 300 300 360 - 300
Enroliment * * * * 418 422 447 456 458 ¥
FAIRVIEW,
Square Feet 50,264 50,264 30,264 50,264 50,264 50,264 50,264 50,264 30,264 50,264
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
Enrollment * * * * 477 484 487 478 477 F
FOREST GLEN: _
Square Feet 28,530 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539 28,539
Capacity {students) 50 50 .50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Enrollment * . * * * 34 30 37 28 41 ¢
FRANKLI .
Square Fegt 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070 28,070
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
Enrofiment * ¥ * * ] 360 335 346 360 370 0%
CAK VIEW:
Square Feet 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 41,255 417255
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 © 300 300 300 300 300
Enrollment * * * * 359 346 361 344 348 ¢
WATSESSING:
Square Feet 56,153 56,153 56,153 56,153 56,153 56,153 56,153 56,133 56,153 56,153
Capacity (students) 300 300 300 300 300 300 an0 300 3060 360
Enrollment * * * * 315 307 285 290 305 ¢
Middle School: ‘ '
Square Feet 85,032 99,032 99,032 59,032 59,032 99,032 99,032 99,032 99,032 99,032
Capacity (students) 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,006 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Enrollment * * * * 1,024 940 926 930 o908 *
High School
Square Feef 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,600 160,000
Capacity (students) 2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,200 2,200 2,200
Enrollment * * * * 1,866 COLS03 - 1,836 1,807 1846

Number of Schools at June 30, 2010
Elementary =9

Middie School = |

High School = 1

Source: District Facilities Offices
*Data was not provided by Schootf District
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BLOOMEFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2010
UNAUDITED

Special Multi-Peril Policy -
N.I. School Boards Association

Property Insurance:
Blanket Building and Contents Limit
Electronic Data Processing Equipment
Eguipment Breakdown/Boiler and Machinery

General Liability:
Each Occurrence
Medical Expenses (Any One Person)
Personal and Adv. Injury
Products - Comp/Op Agg

Automobile Liability:
Combined Single Liability
Personal Injury Protection
Uninsured Motorist

Underinsured

Automobile Physical Damage:
Collision
Other Than Collision

Special Conditions/Other Coverages:
Crime Coverage/School Board Lega! Liability Limit
Board Secretary/Board Administrator Surety Bond
Treasurer Surety Bond

Excess Liability Policy (Non-Umbrelia Form) -
Fireman's Fund Insurance Co.

Excess Liability Policy:

Fireman's Fund CAP Policy - Each Occurrence/Aggregate

Environmental ITmpairment Policy -
American Safety Casualty Ins. Co

Environmental Impairment Liability $1,000,000.00 Each Loss

Worker's Compensation - Diploma Joint insurance Fund

Source: School District Records

Coverage

3215,241,641
350,000
100,000,000

11,000,000

16,000
11,000,000
11,000,000

11,000,000
250,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

6,000,600
330,000
350,000

50,000,000

3,000,000

1,000,000

1-25

Deductible

$5,000
1,006
5,000

1,000
1,000

15,000

15,000



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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Certified Public Accountants * A Limited Liability Company

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Bloomfield Township School District

Ceounty of Essex

Bioomfield, New Jersey 07003

We have audited the financial stafements of the Board of Education of the Bloomfield Township School
District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and
have issued our report thereon dated November 5, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicabie to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Generatl of the
United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,
State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Bloomfield Township Board of Education’s interal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our apinion on the financial statermnents, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Bloomfieid Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporing.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bloomfield Township Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect or correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal controi, stich that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or deteated and corrected on a timely basis.

New Jersey Office * 293 Eisenhower Parkway. Suite 270 * Livingston, NI, * Tel, (973) 535-2880 * Fax (973} 535-5803
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal cotitrol
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compiiance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonabie assurance about whether the Bloomfield Township Board of Education’s
financial statemenis are free of material misstatement, we performed fests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompiiance with which couid have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we de not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompiiance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requiremeants as
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Bloomfield Township School
District in a separate report entitied Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings — Financial,
Compliance and Performance dated November 5, 2010,

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit commitiee, management, the Bloomfield
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and
state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified pariies.

/Z” MMW@' [3 sa i

McEnerney, Brady &//Company,/f,LC
Cef fied Public Accountants
\
bt

-,

) s
J#ffn Lauria, RMA, PSA
icensed Public Schoo! Accountant #208700

Livingston, New Jersey
November 5, 2010
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[M B C)|McENERNEY. BRADY & COMPANY. LLC

Certified Public Accountants * A Limited Liability Company

Report on Compliance With Reguirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each
Major Program and on internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Bioomfield Township Schoo! District

County of Cssex

Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003

independant Auditor's Report

Compliance

We have audited Bloomfield Township School District's compiliance with the types of compliance
recuirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04 that could have a direct and material effect on each of Bloomfield Township School District's major
federal programs and major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. Bloomfield Township School
District’'s major federal programs and major state programs are identified in the summary of the auditor's
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs
and state programs is the responsibiiity of Bloomfield Township School District's management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Bleomfield Township School District's compiiance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards, applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education — OMB Circular 04-04.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that couid have a direct and material effect on a major federal program or
state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Bloomfield Township
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Bloomfield Township School District's
compliance with those requirements.

New Jersev Office * 293 Bisenhower Parkway. Suite 270 * Livineston, N.J_* Tel. (973) 535-288(0 * Fax {9731 535-3893
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in our opinion, Bloomfield Township Schooi District complied, in all material respecis, with the compiiance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on sach of its major federal
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

internal Control Over Compiiance

Management of Bloomfield Township School District is responsible for establishing and. maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the reguirerments of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable ic federal programs. in planning and performing our audit, we considered Bloomfizid
Townghip School District's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program and state program to determine the auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compiiance and to test and report on intemnal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circuiar 04-04, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal contrel over compliance. Accordingly, we do not

express an opinion on the affectivensss of Bloomfield Township Schoo! District's internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of & control over
compliance does not aliow management or employees, in the normal course of parforming their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance reguirement of a
federal program or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of

comptiance requirement of a federal program or state program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration in internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
‘paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not

identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above,

This report is intended sofely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Bioomfield Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Depariment of Education, and other
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and shoulid not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

4;? ;é/)ﬁx&/il/y’téﬂ'ﬁf W @

McEnerney, Brady & ompanv rC
Juﬁe Pubhc Accountants

/‘? ,.~ 'L/
/ohn Lauria, RMA, PSA
Licensed Public Schoo! Accountant #208700

Livingston, New Jersey
November 5, 2010
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BLOGMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2010

1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance inciude the
activity of all federal awards and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Bioomfield
Township School District, The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial
statements. Al federaf and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal
awards and state financial assisiance passed through other government agencies is inciuded on the
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financia! assistancs.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying scheduies of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Frofit Crganizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of basic financial statements and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statemenis present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI1) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporiing, revenue is not recognized until
the subseguent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the maodified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments in the current budget year, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 16A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the refated
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis doas not.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis tc the GAAP basis is $(145,431.00) for the general
fund and -0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit "C-3" (the Notes to Required Supplementary
information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for general
and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Federal State Total

Genera!l Fund $2,816,987.66 3 2417264478 $26,589,632.44
Special Revenue Fund 4,902.431.858 164,404.87 5,066,836.73
Capital Projects Fund 338,039.60 336,039.60
Debt Service Fund 295,821.00 28582100
Food Service Fund 1,001,537.81 44 337 B4 1,045, 875.45

Total Awards and

Financial Assistance $ 8720,857.33 $ 25013.347.88 3 33,734.305.22

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financiai reports.

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The Bloomfieid School District had no loans outstanding as of June 30, 2010.

6. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year vaiue
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions/Medical Benefits represents the amount paid by the state on behaif of the District for the year
ended June 30, 2010, TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for
the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2010.

7. SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in
schoolwide programs are included in the total expenditures of the program confributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide
programs in the district.

Program

Title {, Part A;  Improving Basic Programs Operated by l.ocal Education Agencies
Title il Part A0 Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Title It Part D:  Enhancing Education Through Technology

Title IV Part A: Safe and Drug Free Schools and Communities

Title V Part At Innhovative Programs
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BLOOMFIELD TOWRNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results
Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued; Unguaiified

internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered o be material weaknesses?

Yes Vv
Noncompiiance material to basic financial
statements noted? Yes v
Federal Awards Section
Internal control over major programs:
7 Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v
2) Were significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:. Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with section .510(a)
of Circular A-1337 Yes v
identification of major Programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program
84,389 Title -FARRA
84 391 IDEA ARRA
84,394 Educaiional State Funds - ARRA
84 367 General Services Funds ARRA
Dollar thresheld used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B Programs: $2300,000.00

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes v
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results (Confinued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs;

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified)

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compiiance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letier 04-047

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/Project Number{s)

0410-020-09-1002
405-034-5120-125
495-034-5120-078

Section !I - Financial Statement Findings

NONE
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$749.831.00
_ Yes _AN_ No
___ Yes N No
____Yes _ N NoneReported
Ungualified
Yes v No

Name of State Program

EDA ~ High Schoo! Cornice Repairs
Debt Service Aid
Equalization Aid



BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section Il - Summary of Auditor's Results

Section Iil:
a) Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs:
NONE
b) State Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

NONE
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BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Thers were no audit findings for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.
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